*
University of

Central
Florida

| Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
December 12,2012
8:30 a.m.
President’s Boardroom, Millican Hall, 3" floor
Conference call in phone number 800-442-5794, passcode 463796

AGENDA
L CALL TO ORDER Olga M. Calvet
Chair of the Finance and Facilities
Committee
IL. ROLL CALL Sheree Morgan

Senior Adminisirative Assistant to the Vice
President for Administration and Finance and
Chief Financial Officer

IIL. MEETING MINUTES Chair Calvet
» Approval of the October 17, 2012, and

November 15, 2012, Finance and Facilities
Committee meeting minutes

IV. OLD BUSINESS Chair Calvet
¢ Organic Grocery RFP update (INFO-1) William F. Merck I1
: Vice President for Administration and
Finance and Chief Financial Officer

V. NEW BUSINESS Chair Calvet

e 2013-14 Health Fee (FFC-1) William F. Merck 1I
Maribeth Ehasz
Vice President for Student Development and
Enroliment Services

e 2013-14 Capital Improvement Fee (FFC-2) William F. Merck 11
Maribeth Ehasz

Page 1 of 2



VL

VIIL

e 2013-14 Orientation Program Fee (FFC-3)

o 2013-14 Educational Planning Fee (FFC-4)

e Minor Amendment to the 2010
Campus Master Plan for a
Research Facility (FFC-5)

o Fifth Third Bank Line of Credit
Refinancing Proposal (INFO-2)

e Rosen Student Housing Refinancing
update (INFO-3)

¢ University Operating Budget
Report (INFO-4)

e Direct Support Organizations’
Quarterly Financial Reports ended
September 30, 2012 (INFO-5)

OTHER BUSINESS

CLOSING COMMENTS

Page 2 of 2

William F. Merck I
Maribeth Ehasz

Tony G. Waldrop

Provost and Executive Vice President
Diane 7. Chase

Executive Vice Provost

William F. Merck 11

W. Scott Cole

Vice President and General Counsel
Lee Kernek

Associate Vice President

for Administration and Finance

William F. Merck 11

Todd Stansbury

Vice President and Director of Athletics
Brad Stricklin

Senior Associate Athletics Director

and CFO for UCFAA

William F. Merck I

John C. Pittman

Assistant Vice President for Debi
Management

William F. Merck 11
Tracy Clark

William F, Merck 11
John C. Pittman

Chair Calvet

Chair Calvet



+
University of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
Live Oak Center
November 15, 2012

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Olga M. Calvet, chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee, called the meeting to order
at 10:45 a.m. Committee members Ida Cook, Robert Garvy, and Cortez Whatley were present. Ex-
officio member Michael Grindstaff was present. Committee members Marcos Marchena and John
Sprouls attended via teleconference.

NEW BUSINESS

Capital Improvement Fee Trust Fund Allocation (FFC-1)

Maribeth Ehasz, Vice President for Student Development and Enrollment Services, reported that the
Board of Governors developed a Capital Improvement Fee Trust Fund allocation plan for the
Florida State University System institutions for inclusion in the 2013-14 Legislative Budget
Request. The University of Central Florida is scheduled to receive $35,657,160. This funding will
be used to support the design, renovation, and construction of the John C. Hitt Library, and for
Recreation and Wellness Outdoor Improvements. Of the $35,657,160, $32,657,160 will complete
the Library Phase I and begin the design of Library Phase II. The remaining balance of $3,000,000
will be used to fund the design and construction of the Recreation and Wellness Outdoor
Improvements at Lake Claire.

The committee approved the allocation of the 2013 Capital Improvement Fee Trust Fund
distribution for the design and construction of the John C. Hitt Library Phase I, the design for
Library Phase II, and the Recreation and Wellness Outdoor Improvements.

Oreanic Grocery RFP and Minor Amendment to 2010 Campus Master Plan Update

William F. Merck 11, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief Financial Officer,
reported that UCF received two Requests for Proposals for an organic grocery retail store on
campus. The proposals are being reviewed, and the RFP evaluation committee will provide
recommendations to either negotiate, accept, or decline the proposals.

Chair Calvet adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 11:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: _AA )4 Q(é g:. ? X l N ,gé - I-%0-12
William F. Merck I Date

Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer




-
@; University of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
President’s Boardroom, Millican Hall, 3" floor
October 17, 2012

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Olga M. Calvet, chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee, called the meeting to
order at 8:30 a.m. Committee members Ida Cook and Cortez Whatley were present. Ex-Officio
member Michael Grindstaff was present. Committee members Jim Atchison, Marcos Marchena,
and John Sprouls attended via teleconference.

NEW BUSINESS

2013 Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting Dates (INFO-1)
Chair Calvet noted the 2013 Finance and Facilitics Committee meeting dates.

Electronic Funds Transfer Policy (FFC-1})

Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President and Controller, reviewed the university’s Electronic Funds
Transfer Policy. The policy requires all university employees to comply with the procedures
prescribed in the university’s Electronic Funds Transfer Procedure Manual. The procedures are
designed to ensure electronic transactions are initiated, approved, and executed in a secure
manner to prevent loss of university funds arising from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation
by third parties, and/or imprudent actions by university employees. The committee approved the
university’s Electronic Funds Transfer Policy.

Release of Unrestricted Surplus Funds from the UCF Convocation Corporation to the University
(FFC-2)

William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief Financial Officer,
reported that when the UCF Convocation Corporation issued certificates of participation to
provide funding for the construction of the convocation center and renovation of the existing
arena, the debt covenants required the establishment of a restricted surplus fund. Excess funds
are transferred into that restricted surplus fund until certain conditions are met. The conditions
requiring the establishment and maintenance of the fund have now been met, and the balance on
hand can be released without restriction. The amounts transferred will be used to offset any
obligations of the university to the convocation center. The committee approved the transfer of
excess funds held with the trustee in the current year to the university. The committee also
approved the commitment of transfers to the university in future years for the excess amounts
that will be paid into the surplus fund.

Page 1 of 2



Lake Nona Distributed Antenna System (DAS) Participation Agreement (FFC-3)

Joel L. Hartman, Vice Provost and CIO for Information Technologies and Resources, reviewed
the proposed Distributed Antenna System Participation Agreement with Lake Nona in regard to
developing a multi-user DAS that will serve UCF facilities located at the medical city. The term
of this agreement is greater than 10 years. UCF, Nemours, the VA Hospital, Sanford-Burnham,
the University of Florida and Lake Nona have jointly designed a multi-user DAS that will serve
each of the medical city agencies from a shared central equipment location facility. This
approach reduces the cost and duplication of services that would result from each agency
developing its own separate DAS. Each agency will sign a DAS Participation Agreement. The
commiittee approved the Lake Nona Distributed Antenna System Participation Agreement.

Draft 2011-12 University Audited Financial Statements review
Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President for Finance and Controller, reviewed the draft 2011-12
university financial statements.

Chair Calvet adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 9:06 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: /(/\.);‘M( M LW I o- 1} {2

William F. Merck I1 Date
Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Page 2 of 2



SUBJECT:

DATE:

ITEM: INFO-1

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

Organic Grocery REFP update

December 12, 2012

For information only.
No handouts.



ITEM: FFC-1

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Health Fee

DATE: December 12, 2012

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval of increase in the Health Fee, effective fall 2013.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

A University Fee Committee was formed to evaluate potential increases for the Activity and
Service, Athletic, Health, and Transportation Access Fees effective for fall 2013. As required by
statute, the committee membership was one-half students and one-half faculty and staff
members.

Florida statutes place limits on the increases for the Activity and Service, Athletic, and Health
Fees. The sum of these fees cannot exceed 40 percent of undergraduate tuition and cannot
increase by more than five percent annually. The maximum total fee increase permitted for
2013-2014 is $1.72. The Transportation Access fee is not limited by statute.

Three areas did not request any fee increases. An increase to the Health fee is requested in the
amount of $0.59, effective fall 2013, increasing the fee from $10.30 to $10.89. The proposed
Health fee increase impacts three areas:

o Health Services fee increase of $0.14 to fund
o one Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner psychiatrist
o one part-time dietician

e Counseling and Psychological Services fee increase of $0.38 to fund
o four (4) additional mental health specialists

e Wellness and Health Promotion Services fee increase of $0.07 to fund
o rapid HIV testing
o marketing

Page | of 2



Supporting documentation:

Florida Public University Fees — Fall 2012-2013 (Attachment A)

History of UCF Fee Increases (Attachment B)

Financial Projections — Health Fee Departments (Attachment C)

Financial Projections — Activity and Service Fee Agencies (Attachment D)
Financial Projections — UCF Athletic Association (Attachment E)
Financial Projections — Transportation Access (Attachment F)

Prepared by: Maribeth Ehasz, Vice President for Student Development
: and Enrollment Services

Submitted by: William F. Merck I, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Page 2 of 2



JuUNOSpESH [BI0L
polyIsse[oun
s1enpeln
ayenpeidiopun)

wi) Jad sas [eIo ],
« 994 9s1} Aoy
uoneuodsuryj pue ssa03y
HESH
APV
VMG pUE AIANDY
W15y A 30
5394 [EI07] sndme) UIe]A]

INOH MpaI)) 1ad $39] [&10L

x PYIO

93,] USRI

sarenpeISIiapury Joj 394 ASojouyoa],
UONELIOASURL ] PUB 58300V

324 411D

SUOISIAL( SURYIY VVOIN Suisuey)d

|exeIqng

yesH

RV

391A12G pUE ANAIDY

58 $59°T1 89€°91  996°LF  066°11 +0£'6T T9E°LP  LOT'EI LSS’ Iy S8L6F  869°8S
0 (434 yes LILY 6tL 78¢°1 S91°T  9LI LSE°L S05°1 (43
0 680°1 11L°1 L3T°8 18L°1 CIEY £Evr'e 600°T 0SH's  TLT91  881°8
Cr8 yEI'TI €OVl 896'%€  OLF'6  609°€T ¥9L'SE  TTO'IL 0SL'IE 800°TE  8L96Y
dON  N2Dd 4NN ni4 AMND  Nvd  4ASn NAVA 0S4 an 40N
SIOWIIA0T) JO pAeog 3Y) Aq PIYSI[qng SE [2A3] pue AJIsIdAIu() Aq yudmI[[oIuy Junodpedy (10T led
29 12U [[BYSIEIN HS[) PUB 92 SIDIAISS pue 2J17 Juapnls AN PUE 294 280 \ﬁu—:uwn‘ sdrelly ju=pnls NSHA SapnoUf,
1T°9L% - ) - £1'7818 - 069L8 00°LES  00°698 00'07% - -
00°0Z$ - - - - - - 00023 - 0008 - -
$6'9L$ - - - v6°'88$ - 06'9L$ - 00°59$ - - -
61°€8$ - - - 61°€8% - - - - - - -
00018 - - - 00°01$ - - 00018 - - - -
00°L$ - - - - - - 00°LS$ - - - -
3ay ADN  NO94 4NN N 4M0 avd ASn NWvVA asd AN 420
6L'158 [8°6£F (VLSS U198 6%°0VS 65098 €6°0S$  TEESE  0L°ErS 0pS$  I1°ZS8S  S6°56%
68°CS - - 91°s$ - - - 0s°18$ - 00°Z$ - -
7608 00°1$ - - - SL0S - 00°1$ - - - -
91°s$ 91's§  SI'S$ 91'¢§ 9SS  9I'Ss  9I'SS  9T'S§ 9IS 9IS 9I'SS  9I'SS
ANAS - 0L'8$ 80°v$ - 00'8$ - 00°€$ - 0688  1¥8S  01'6$
75°9% PI9$  9L'98 9,98 998 9L'9%  9L9%  9L9%  9L'9S oL'PS  9L9$  9L'9S
L9°T$ - 00°F$ 0078 00'Z$ - - - - - - -
8L7¢CES | N4 AR 9C'8€S  L69TE  T66ES 10°6LE 066 8LTIES 0TS 8L1EE  £Sves
0r'6$ 8SrS  6L'8S 9L°6$ - €TLS eSS  €L6S 1698 wels  z8€ls  0£0I$
ZETIS  8T9S  6LTIS  ECPIS  O0U'FIS  6C6IS  LTLIS 9vpIS  L6€IS ¥SLS  06'1S LIS
T6TIS  S99IS TS LYpI$  L8TIS  0CCI$  TETIS LIS 0§0I$ vTTIS 90918 6L01S
Say AON N9 4NN n1d AMN 0vd A4S NWVA NSd an 40N

V JUSUIYIBNY

00 nipaas 1ad
539 [€90'] sndwe,) ey

€10T-TI0T - $394 A)1s1aA1U[] dNqnd BPLIOL]



%171 %66 %]1°€ %9v %l°L %r 1T %9t %ETL - JeaR Jorid WOy 35B3IOUL JUINIS]
01°0% 18708 SYALAY ce0s 05°0% ST1% 013 P08 - 1234 Joud w0y asearoul refjoq
0163 00°'6$ 61°8% v6'LS 65°LS 60°LS 78°6% A 06't$ $394 INOH Hpal1D 1od
T10¢ 110¢ 0102 6007 8007 L00T 9200¢C S00T P00z
39 §5900V pue uonelodsue.r],
%ET %yl %0°¢E %0°S Wty %8¢ %08 %0°% %rC [0
%Lt %8¢ %6'S %Lt %65 %0°C %5°0C - %0701 qijesH
99T %60 %b'T %8v %C't %L°¢ - - - ULy
- - Y%t 1 %S°S %9t %0 N %8Gl - 201A10G pue AYIATIOY
10T 110z 010¢ 600¢ 800¢C L00T 9007 S00T ¥00<C 1ed4 10110 WOLJ 3SBRIOUI JUIID]
9L70% 8+ 08 86°0% €518 0<'18 LO1S SC1% 8TI1$ 09°0% [¥10L,
FA A 9¢€° 0% £5°0% 0¥ 0% 8¥°0% 9108 ¢E1S - 09°0$ yNesH
e 0% Tros 0£°0% 85°0% 8E°0% £9°0% - - - YOL[pY
- - s1ros $S08 Pr 0% 870% - 8T18 - AVIAIRG PUE AUANDY
T10¢ 1102 0107 600T 800¢C 4002 9002 S00T 1411114 Ieak Joud wouy aseaIdul Ie[[og
€Sres LLEES 67°€ES 1€°7¢8 8L70¢€S 87678 17878 90°LTS 8578 [e10]
0€018 88°63 75°6% 66'3% 6583 11°8% S6'LS 09°9% 09°9% Yie=H
PP els o1elg 36°CIS 89'CIS 01 CIs LIS 60°11% 60°11% 60°'11$ MR PRY
6L°01% 6L°018 6L01% 9 01$ 60018 $9'6% LE6S LE6S 60'8% 0IAIDG pUE AYANOY
rA L 1A 1102 0107 600T 800T L00T 200¢ 00T P00z $99,4 INOH HPaI1D Iod

g uswyoeny

$93,] dG12[YIV PUE ‘[I[BIH ‘II1AIIG PUE AJANIY

3SBAIIUT R AD() JO AI0ISTH



621'G8G'¥ Z6E'PPS'Y BEV08Y'Y GGG'/9G'Y 825'299't 018°029'% 09L'LZL'Y
LeL'0F £66'€9 (9L1'28) (€16'v6) 8LLLY (6t8'901) Z60°GLS'L
659'292°CE ¥6€'¥S5TT €6L'6LL°L2 6£8°G86'02 L15'081°02 559'666'81L 81 '657 91
Z8L'vOv's S69'ELE'S G89'GZZ'E 060°GEL'E 098'9€0°¢ 608'69.'Z 6GG'L2V'T
9L'g8e 8Gt°'69¢ 6EG°LGE 865G ¥EE 9/G'8l€ 6L'€0E £06'v62
256°061°L 00'09L'L 8cL'0EL'L ov6‘L0L L 06Z'2£0'L 982806 ¥G5t'806
GLEOEL L 0LL'60L°L €L1'c60°L 1Z8'080°L 850°290'L 066°'070' | 900'05L°1L
¥20'80L'v1L 861'6ZL'¥L viv'8L5'EL 069'€00°EL G68°85Y'ZL G6L'L8L L €16°6E0'0L
6LL'GPSC TLS' LY S85'66€T ¥69'6Z€'2Z 6£8°192'C 096'G61°C YOL'Er9'L
96£'80¥'€C 8v£'819'22 11026912 998'068°02 §£2'222°02 90.'888'81 0ST'PL6°LL
6£8'6.2'9 AR AL TAR! 2.6'786'G S60'6£8'G G0¥'869'S 08.°095'G BSL'ELL'G
855'8Z1L° L1 ocl'68P'9lL G0L'60.'GL LLLLSO'SL 0£8°'€TS vl 9z6'22¢8'cl L6¥°098'CL
Z0¥'L8ET 8/2'862'2 z0z'z8L'e £Yy'280'C G9L'666'L 550'628°L £86'0Z8'L
R AT A 96Z'€¥6'9 8ve'819'9 98%'GrE'9 968'/2L'9 1L06'G29'S LGL'6LE'S
259'825'L z09'L¥2'L 955°806'9 £¥8'€29'9 608'96£'9 0/6'2.8'G 16€'099'S
Z6EPPS'Y 6EV'08Y'Y 666'19G'Y 825'299'% 018'029't 09.'22L'% 899°Z1Z'C
8L-2102 21-9102 916102 GL-¥L0Z 71-£102 €L-Z102 ZL-1102
%0 %0 %0 %0
68°01% 68°0L% 68°0L$ 68°0L$ 68°01% 0£0L$ 88'6%
pejoeloid pajosfold pajoalold pajosfoid asealou| pajebpng [enoy
294 65°0%

S391AJ9S UOIJOWOL YI[ESH PUE SSaU||aMA ‘SOIIAISS YljeaH ‘Saoialag [eoibojoyahsd pue Buijasuno)

syuswpedaq @94 YiesH
102Z-£102 10} 9seaJdu| 65°0%

epLIO|4 [B1USD JO ANSIaAILN
2 WBWYoBRY

UonBUSSAId 22PIWWOD 334 AISIsAIUN

aouejeg pund Buipug

BN

sainypuadx3 924 yleaH [e1o0]
siBUIO IV

uasoy

peayIanQ

2/AI9S2Y pue JudwAed puog
SdO pue sallejeg

PloS spo0oY jO 1s0D

anuaAay 994 yjeaH |ejol
anuaAay Jayl0

anuanay 994 yjlesH [ejol
lawwng

Buudg

led

ENVELENIEERINEEY
aoue|jeg pun4 Buiuuibag
Iea

HOS
9sB2I0U| JUSDISd 994

HOS Jad 884



“AD ul poyap papeloid au Joj alesuadwod 0] PAsN p11'SEZS JO SUOISIBAa) JO SS3Xa Ul SNIAINS - X

‘Il Apig WBIUY Iy 2191dwoo 0} pesn OQ'SZLS Usiualdal o aseasu -

-poddng Buiuuelg pue Jawssassy Ausianun Ag papuoid (lBjpoys HOS paalosd uo paseg -|

‘Il APMS JYBIUY [ MU 2U3 0} 2np aseasou] - H

-Buyels JUBPNIS LI 8SBAIOUN PUE 128/0Jd PUT YUON Mau 2y} Joj SIS00 JOj 2SBasdu| - 9

“JJBIS JUBPNIS O} PUB 'SSANISS YOBANNG USPNIS UBN0JY) SalAoe Sndweo euciBa) o) aSeaIoul [BRUEISNS - 4
(11 UOIUN USPNIS 10} BUNYLINS JUAWARIdaY JAIIUD JAIUAD SSAUlBM UONEaIaY Wawadelday uawdinb3 ssauld) soalosd jepded abuej so) spungd -3
“yels Juapnis pue gej juud mau Joj 1500 dnjas Joj aseasu] - 4

(96Z"9) ZL0'GS0' LS JO UOISIaAa) PUB £ |6 Z89% JO UON3|0d Snidins B sapnpu| - 3

"HOS [ENE U0 PAseq S109]100 [ENIOe Ayl S ainBy siul '000'000'LLS Sem uonesojie Jabpng - §

(0L-60Ad) Joud sseak Z woy (yoyaQ) sniding pue suoisianay -y

*J8)EalaUl %Z PUB GL-#| Ad JO) %L ‘FL-EL Ad JO 0J8Z BJE SBSEAIOU ainypuadxe pajoalold

808502 § ZMEISPZ S b90'vk0?  §  G6L0L0C7  §  SOETL89T S sorsl0¥  $ aoueleg pund Buipu3
9LI6L0L § Ol0®SOL S OLZZe0F  §  000L20L  §  6OEFEOL § Wy snidng BN Ul X3 JO %¢ 1S3 - SuisIanay
ZE90Z9F §  96ceect  §  L6L'GL6 S GSLER0F  § 966 Ov9 L S sorswor S 2oueleg pung
Z¥5'29 S ¥10°90S $  (er005H $  6Eg66 $ 1 (z01'98E) S 0 686LELF S (¥2y2@) -1+ sniding 19N
£25€8512 &  Llc0OLLZ S BOVSPLOZ S BOOOPSOZ § _©8L98902 $ BBEEEELL § SaUNUpUAtKT JSBY [EI0L
y20'$2TC  $  BRLLOV'E S ZBL'EEOE  §  LOM'EY0'C  $ H LOL'BLZ'E S 8vy'eEe'T  § suonesado
LTYTZ 8 LLZ00ZT 0§ BEZVISKE 8 LLLSEVT 8 LLLSELE S  609E¥6’L  § saueles
- H = s = $ uoiun WRPMS
509'991 S BEE'ESL $  GELO9L $  0ss'ssh S Ip¥SSE S ¥5H'99 $ suonesado
M0'PLS S 16LTES s 95LLSS $  e6TorS $  185'SES $  BIZISY $ saueles
2 $ 5 $ 7 $ seainag [eba] wepms
¥68'L5H §  8BL¥SL $ oSl $  09Z0Sk S$  09Z05tk $  ewl'seE 3 suoneziuetio apmis
LE0'66L $ ¥9€'€8L $ +00'89L g 00v'09L $ 00¥'09L $ £55'E6Y $ SUOHEO|Y BlEUsS
Ur'BL $ LE6'9L $ B82Z¥'SL S Z289'vL $ Z89'FL s 69099 3 youesg aaneisiba
86€'€2 s Ove'ZT § ier'ee - 4 $ 892, S BISLL $ uyouesg [eIpr
950'¥2L S 658'60L $ L¥6'669 $  050'689 $  050'689 S BEOBOL $ ysuesg aanoaxy
585'2€ S lpe'le $  02¢LE $  olo'le S 0L0'LE $  sLo0e $ UOISSILILIOD UONDBI3
8rr's s eeze $ ozus s ovo'e S oro's $ 9996 s 22PWWOD ATV
= $ 5 3 5 $ UOUBIZOSSY JUBLILLIBA0D WapNIS
SSL'0%E $  £L0¥EE $  £22E s 082Z'vze s 08E'vZe $  6ITSHE H rounog gnjo suods
EFOLL'Y §  LE8'620F  §  LZB'0SE'E S POL'LIB'E S D vOL'LLOY $ oeLesZE  § suonessdo
ziTeET'T  $  80TESTZ §  @20BOZT S 9SL'ABLT  § 95L'8LT $  so0s'ges’t  § seueles
= $ ¥ 3 W s J21UaD SSaU||aM PUB UOHEAIDDY
£81'¥8 s zeszs $  vi6'08 S  EL08 $  eLos s 6129 $ 40N J88WNjOA
£98'802 S 89L¥0Z §  £5L'00Z §  59.86L $  SoL'96L S 0L9'Lak H siubiuy ale
oLg'ge §  6v0'SE §  E0EE $  ves'ee s ves'9e 114 $ slqeIpunoy ayl Jo Sy
LBZ'LY $  vog'or s SSY'SY $ 500'6¥ $  500'SY L 7814 $ 1seaiyBiuy
606'09% §  LBISY S LI0EvE $  SZo'BEY S SZo'sEYy S os¥ LY $ BuwooawoH
+r1'689 S  1E9'SL9 §  £8€'299 $ 528659 S  6ZB'ss9 S L0€'509 $ pJeog sannay sndwed
9vZ'966 S ZH'9le §  195'L56 $  080'8¥6 S 4 080'8¥6 $  Z0E'8LS $ suoesado
S0v'908 §  €B5°06L $  LBO'SLL $  LwieL S LWleL $  pOTT9L $ seueles
= $ ¥ $ - s JUBWSIA|OAU] JUIPMS JO 3O
THL'ETT §  S5¢'612 $  ¥S0'6LZ S §ZBTUT §  SEEZIZ $  sLzieL s suonesado
ELE'TS § L8215 §  z8z0s S ¥8L'6Y §  ¥8L'6¥ $ seueles
- $ = s # 8 J21UaD UBPNIS [RINYNINW
600'VEY'L & LBE'SOF'L  §  SZE'BLEL S BLOWEEL  $ I 8L9'6EZTI $  S0L'HO6 $ wewsoeday pue Jeday
98€'0€6 S SPLTI6 S 09zvee $  oovr'see $ @ 90v'0Z6 S LLL'96S $ suonesado
S16'228 s is9'hie $  99L'S6L s 898l S leg'sL S 15502 $ saueles
22140 ssaUISNg ISPV
SO0GYg Ltz § O0BCO99LZ S OOEG6G0Z S LPB6E90C $ _B88L'e@90z S 886LL06L S anuanay |RI0L
11218 $  L05's8 §  oeg'es $  ooo'ts S 000'52H $  £0L'80L s SWBiuy a1e7 'BuILodaWOH ‘8Y0
seg'ogr't §  LBYLSY'L S OOMeZFL  §  0S6'MLYL  § 0SE'vLYL $ 000000k S uotun USpNIS
2PL'BST S $L9'EST §  ooLere $  9ETONZ §  8eT'9rC $  89£082 3 131U2D) SSAU|IIAN PUE UOEALIIY
GOZ'ELE'6L $ 925086l §  OCL'EEd'sl  §  6G9'GE8'BL  §  000'006'8L  § B LL6'ZBYLL S 23WWWOD ISTY
22T Lee $  BE8'OZL'E  § M 9IE'EME $  B96LELL  §  Z0E'SEE'L S v 0E9'¥OY'L S (woya@) sniding -+ SuCISI3AIY
CPO'OZE'8L  §  689°ZPL8L  §  PLYOBBZL  §  OLGUSLAL  §  @BO'PLEOL S 48T@IZOL S anuaAay JSBV IBI0L
(za0'zz1) $ (zo0'zzl) $  (#80'6LL) s (osi'ail) s (ovE'ELl) s (ese18) s SIBNEAN (S5
965861 $  gesesL $ Tl $  9LE'S5h s 8ys'ozt $  ozieL H auoipaly Jo 8681100
266'4C0'C §  ZEGLE0'E S SZE'ELBT & 6S9'E9T  §  L66'LEET s zve'esEr  § %06 - JaWwwns
SZVIEEL §  SZMIEBL  § Leesr.  § LEO'6LL'L S vOL'vBOL §  LsveLe 8 Guuds
gBE'EPS'. $  Ove'veEL  §  EBS'9EZL S ZES'EOML  §  LE9SLLL §  18S'e%s'9  § Ies
905'26€ $  zeszie s  LO¥'I6Z s eveLe $  Spe'esZ S 9Z5'6rE s %01 -JBwwng
Tanuanay 453V
[ — 1
680F¥95 L S 22z ig8 S 6esockt S OIEEYE S £0LEE02 $ oLroBZZ S 20UE|eg pUNd DuliEway
22z 289) s Teesoery) S (GIEerd) § Te6LcL1) S (cocs@sl) S  (0e9wsrh) S anuaay 10} pasn junowy
ZIEISPZ  §  1e0rl0¢  §  Gsroloe SOE 88 & SOFSHOF § “or0svit S 2oue|eg pund Buluibeg
L1-9102 L5102 51102 ¥L-ELOT £1-2102 ZLH0Z Jeap
LL5'818'} S56'62L't Z62259'L £15'086'L 2€6'995'4 vOL'SHY L HOS
%0'0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 258U0U] WWBdIAd 8
6L0LS 6L0LS BL0LS 6L0LS 6L0LS 6LOMS HOS Jad 233
papaloid papalod papalold papaloid 1abpng [enoy

834 adinag § Auanoy
PLOZ-C10Z 4O} 9SBAIDY| 33 ON
uonEUasald aaRIWWoY s34 Ausiaaun
BPLIOI [BIUDD Jo AUsIaalun
a uawyoeyy



JUNOIIE YUeq |BJ0] 3Y} YUm (uil

110ys) saoue|eq 2ARESaU Aue 1350 djay 01 31paJ3 JO AUl B sey yy4dN "2dueleq aAnisod e ulelulew SAEM|E 3SNLW JUN0JJE SALISJRAIUN YL “jueq [BJ0] e Ul palisodap
S1 J|BY JBYI0 BY3 PUB JUNODE ALISIDAIUN B 01Ul P31ISOAaP S1 3NUAASL INO JO JjBY Apaewixosddy *(,231A485 1930, J0 Led aue sudwhed asayl) pouad Jead usayy 01 uay
e Jano pied-a1 Suiaq AjJuaLINd 3Je 1By} SUEO| SUIPUBISING Ul UDI||IW £0TS Aj21ewixoidde aney apn ALSISAIUN 3U3 UM BDUBjE] PUNY, 9N} B IABY JOU S30P YY4IN - |

0 0 0 0 0 §281TZ
699°9ZS'67 S T0v'929'Ly S 0T8'€Z8'SY $ T8L'6BE'EY $ 0T0'v6¥'LE S OLE'YSS9E $
¥I6'Y8LT LSS'6TS'T 890'€92'C L68'PST'T LOZ'OEE'T 981'SSE'T
000°058°T ¥SE'1S6'T 005'688'T 09T°0L8'T ¥SY'TSL 87895k
TrE'6Y9'T 950'PES'T 766'SEV'T 8CL'EEI'T £9T°'%%9 666982
SEELYS'L £60°LSTL 664'TH0'L 6£7'028'9 669'69%'9 £9€'78Y9
900'C1IE'S 758'€56'8 090°€69°8 6S8'0vL'L 19L'v8Z'9 667°786'S
ISPy 891'8.8'9T YILPLEST 8ST'TEY'ST TrSTIvL OTO'E86'ET
655'856'8 T96'TES'S £[9'STT'8 OpL'8EL'L T8T'TLEL S9E°£059 $
699'925 6V T0v'9Z9'LY 0T8°€Z8'SY $ T8L68E'EY $ 0T0'v6Y'LE S61°99L°9€ $
TEO'TBLYT T8Y'L60'YT €TBYIE'ET 988'05S8'1T S61°7€8°9T I8P LTTLT
LLE'E98 ¥8€'658 £I¥'T88 STP'8Y6 TLY'0E6 yTIE'859'T
679'S0LT 68L°9L5T SBO'YSY'T YETLEE'T S66°9YT'C 919'6L6'T
TrP'SE0'8 T00'9EL'L £9v'887°L £6LTrL'9 TSE'E09°C 060'206°C
6T0'ETT'E 9/6'996°C €28°478°C 908'€79'C TYZ'99r'C £70°LST'T
S90'€Z8'E 0€8L0L'E 6E0'E6S'E 8L9'8LT'E 9EL'6ED'E 0TL'SL8'T
000025 000029 000°0ZE 000022 006'690'T T9r'80T'T
00S'0EL’S 005'0€9'S 0000009 000°008'S 005'SLS'Y LSTIPEY
LE9'SEL'YT 026°875'€C L86'8SY'TT $ S68'8ES'TT S S18199°07 PIL'BE'6T S
TZL'6Y9'Y 96£'982't 706896 89T V69°E 008"00€'E 86€°€S0'E
698'€09°0T 12'196°6 6¥6°00t'6 996'TE6'8 TI8'ES5'8 S6T'00T'8
L¥0'Z8Y'6 €01'187°6 9ET'680°6 1997168 £0T°208'8 TTT'S8Y'8 s

LT-9T0T 91-5102 ST-10Z PI-€10T £1-2102 ZT-1102

%0 %0 %0 %0 %0
YETS TETS PrETS Y ETS PYETS OT'ETS
papaloid papaloid paaloid asealiu| 128png |endy
noyum papalo.d
san2|yv

1-€1L0Z 10} @sea1ou| @94 ON
uoneuaSAd daPIWWOY 324 AJISIBAIUN
epuo|d [enuad jo Ausiaaun

3 JUaWYIRNY

N

saunypuadxg SHI2|YIY [eI10L

SJajsues) Wnipels 18N
371AJ35 1920

suonesado Suliundal-uoN
suonesado uoddng
suonesado pods
uonesuadwod aaAo|dw3
sdiysJejoyds

1SaJn}ipuadx3

anuanay SINBIYIV (€301

BNU3A3Y JBYI0 |10

BPY0

SJDAIEM UOILIN] JUSPISII-UON
3IUBJIBJUO) PUB YYIN
suoRNGLIUOD)

sdiysiosuods

sadjueleng

sajes 12421

ELIELENBE )

aNUaASY 994 |e10L
Jauwuwing
Sunds
11ed
ELVELENEEE]

| dduejeq puny JuiuuisSag

1834
HDS

3seaou| JUADII 924
HOS 42d 224



oLL'BEL'L $ 12L'189'9 $ S06'9€Z'.  $ 88.'988'L $ L0L'169°L sv'zie's ¢
636'LSY $ (8L1'6¥S) $ (ceg'sv9) ¢ 189'561 $ (sre'Lse’l) ¢ £TL'LBS $
515'198°12 $ 6¥P'8L6'LZ $ Lps'egL’lz $ 986'GL9'6L $ 986'/65'02 S 615'.22'8L
000'00S" | 000'000'2
B5L'€55'L L6L'0ES'L G.1'806'L 988'S8¥°L LZE'EQY'L £62'eri'L
ooo'sze't 000'00€'}
000'000'L
000'szy 000'seY 000's2y 000'sZP 000'sZ¥
000622
L¥8'982 98t'8.2 gig'0l2
L¥8'982 98v'8.2 slg'0le 005292
000°ZEL
000'8€2
000'0S
L0S'vEE'S 9EE'LLL'S 9zr'98L's 6LL'LLL'S ¥80'GL.L'S LLS'L0S'Y
86¥%'€8€'L Shy'eolL’L 559'656'9 L¥6'9sL'9 £¥l'zee'e £00'8EL'9
818'6LL°L 886'ZLL L £8r'99l’l 88Z'091'L 88€'vSL'L 019698
152'98L'y L16'986'C 850°L6L'E opz'aL9'e PO Pry'e Zr0'08Z'e
POSELECZ  $ 112691 $ ¥99'€€5'02 $ 1991186 $ \yzolE6l $ Zve 688l S
L0S'v6E L19'88¢ ££6'Z8€ vIZ'LIE 869'LLE 502'99¢
000'006 000'006 000'006 000'006 000'006 £85'8L6
000'002'} 000'002't 000'002'L 000'00Z'L 000'002'L £20'9¥0°L
9.¥'698'S £91'986'6 651'0ZE'S 618'990'S 691'L96'Y 890'0.8'F
L25'ese'el  $ 12v'veTEL § ZlS'0eL'EL ¢ v15'29Z'ZL $ vi0'LI8'LL $ £OL'8L9'LL  §
0ZL'PLL ory'L9L 088251 oro'LElL 0z6'LoL 962'65
L2L189'9  $ S06'9g2'L % gg.'088'L $ L01L°169°L 8 zsv'zie'e 8 6z.L'0BE'R  $
£1-9102 91-5102 SL-¥L0Z YL-£L0Z £1-ZL0Z ZL-L102
PSLPLGL 9zg'evy'L 91'28€'L 589'cEE’t £16'€6T'L 8vz'99z'L
%0 %0 %0 %0 %L %0L
oL'e$ 0L'6$ oL'6$ ores oL'6$ 00'6$
pajoaloid payaloid pajoalold aseaJou| pajebpng lenioy
INOYNM
paloaloig

saojAeg uonepodsues] pue Buned

¥1-£1L02 10} 8sealou| 884 ON

uoneluasald 9aRIWWOD 934 ANSIaAIUN

epuo|d [enUD Jo AIsianun
4 JuBLYIENY

aouejeg pund Bupul
19N
sainypuadx3 yun |el0L

(11A) @beiES BIQIT UO JUBWARdUMOQ
sasuadx3 bupelsadO-uoN

a pue 9 uasmiaq abeleo) - JuswAhed MRS 1990

@ pue D usamiag abeles) - JuawAed umog

spaloid asueusjuiely jo buned pue sabeles
sauyoel JuawAed [exbig (1) abeses gy

amnys saddoys Ausianun

(107 aXIQ-UUIAN JOULIOS) BRNYS SjusWHEdY MAIAULON
uone|eysu 2iydel (Fy) sanys man

2INYS PUOYag epLO|d [BRUSY asnoH Ausiaaun
1aloid peoy Jajua) Isuel] xuhq

£ - | sebeles sjuswAied aainss 1929

sasuadx3 sjunys

(9 pue 3 abelen) sasuadx3 asea pue BunesadQ sismo
sainypuadx3 bunesado

Sainypuadxg

anuansy yun |ejoL

1S8JaJuU| PUB SNOBUEIISIN
Bunied Aieq pue passida
sal4 bunpedq
sales [e2aQ

2nuaAay JaylQ
BNUaA3Y 324 |BI0L

sndwey sauaRs YiesH

Jawwng
Buudg

lied

L ELENEER]

aoueleq pund buluuibag

Jea)
HOS

2sEaJoU| JUSdIad 224
HOS Jad aa4



ITEM: FFC-2
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Capital Improvement Fee

DATE: December 12, 2012

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval to increase the Capital Improvement Fee for 2013-14.

BACKGROQUND INFORMATION

As required by HB 5201, any increase in the Capital Improvement Fee must first be
recommended by a Capital Improvement Fee Committee, at least half of whom are students
appointed by the student body president, the remaining half appointed by the university president
and a chair, jointly appointed by the university and student body presidents. The fee is to be
limited to an increase of $2.00 per credit hour over the prior year, and any proposed fee increases
or decreases must be approved by the Board of Governors.

The Capital Improvement Fee Committee recommends a fee increase of $2.00 per credit hour
effective for fall 2013 to continue the renovation of the John C. Hitt Library and to support other
planned student services building projects. The current fee of $6.76 would increase to $8.76 per
credit hour.

Supporting decumentation: None

Prepared by: Maribeth Ehasz, Vice President for Student Development
and Enrollment Services

Submitted by: William F. Merck I, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



ITEM: FFC-3
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Orientation Program Fee

DATE: December 12, 2012

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval to increase the Orientation Program Fee for spring 2014.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

At the University of Central Florida, all new undergraduate students are required to participate in
orientation, while families are highly encouraged to attend. Orientation at UCF has experienced
significant growth in the participation of first time in college and transfer students since 2003
when the university’s orientation fee was last increased to $35. In 2003, there were 12,245 FTIC
and transfer students who participated in orientation in comparison to 17,684 in 2012.

Orientation depends on thirty-five student orientation leaders who mentor, guide, and support
both new students and parents throughout the year. Their pay of $2,100 for the year to facilitate
31 orientation sessions has not been increased since 2003.

Given the significant growth in orientation participants, as well as the importance of providing
all participants with a meaningful and high-quality experience, an increase in the student
orientation fee from $35 to $50 is requested.

Supporting documentation:

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Available Balances (Attachment A)
General Description of the UCF Orientation Operation (Attachment B)
Current Practice for UCF Orientation Sessions (Attachment C)

Prepared by: Maribeth Ehasz, Vice President for Student Development
and Enrollment Services

Submitted by: William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Ofticer



958°E8 $ 915701 § | [ s£9‘s01 $  1£0°501 s | [ 906°s6 s | [ estiLl $
(SL9°68L'T) $ (£8€°16+°1) § | [pTriTLL'Y) $ (9£5°98H'D) $ | [(99L'SHHT) § 1 [{oLe'rsT'D) $
(06T651} $ (866°€Ll) $ | [(es9'psD) $ (s01°0¢D) $ | [(1gLzen) $ | ls66F11) $
- $ - $||- g - A | |- $
(0F0°1L) ¢ {(0v0'14) $ | [(19¢°99) $ (196°99) 3| |Corgiss) $ | |(LF0it) 3
(spezpe) § (SpeTre) § | [(998°2£E) § (998°2¢€) g1 [(sk1°22E) 3| [(8£6°ceg) $
- g - - $ - $| |- $ - $
- $ - si|- $ - $(1- - $
{000°09¢) $ {000°0%€) $ | [(oo0°sHE) § (000°0ZE) $ | |(ooo'0ss) $ | Heog'81E) $
(005°582) $ (000°122) 3 | [(oog s8D) $ (005°017) $ | l(ooo'00D) § | |iost's81) $
(005 1L8) $ (000°€3¢) $ | [(0os 128) $ (00s1LE) $ | [(ooo01¥) $ | (zsserD) 3
1€5°€L8°T $  668°C65°1 $ || T9L'PI8°L $  LOS'IPST $ | | zeoipstt $ | | 608°'1EH T g
8£9°€01 $ 1£0°60i $ || 90656 $ 906'S6 $ 1 | estLLl g | | oteise $
000°CT1 $ 000°¢€ll $ | | 005101 $ 00101 $ 00006 g SCL8L S
OP0° 1L § Ovo'IL $ 119599 $ 19599 $ i | ovscs || evoiey $
852°90¢ §  85.°90¢ $ | | 6LTCTOE § 6LT°T0C g | | 855162 $ | |s9LTsT $
SPETHE § SrLTre $ || 998188 $ 99%°LfE s | |spricze g | | ge6'cee $
05.°9€6 $ $TL6S9 $ || 059016 § SSFLED $ | | 069668 $ CLET19 $
S1-#10T S1-+10T F1-€10T ¥i-£10T £1-710T [11z1-1102
{0ss) paaafoag  (5£5) paraloag (0s%) pawaload  (sss)parxaloag (S¢$) 103png (s¢g) 1empOY

WeI30a UCNEIUILIO

FI-CL07 10] ISBAIDU] 39
uoneuIsILJ 3sanbay 3ayg

EPLIOLY [€1V3)) JO ANSIIAII()

V WUSUIERRY

(aryaq) snidang duneaxdp

SaINupuadxy woneuNI €10 ],

%46 SBIEYD PEAYISAQ ATRI[IXNY
aouR[eq pIlealo] Aued woly papuadxy
$1500 SuISpo]

51500 o0

30UB)SISSE [BIOUBULY JUIPTIS

Aep1aao [endes Sunelsdo

sosuadxg

€40 - $901AIDS [BUOSIS] IS0
S)jauaq pue saLefes

SamIpuadxy

INUIAIY UOIBIUILI() 10 ]

A4 snotaaud woy snyding Sunerady
"010°BUISIISIOAPE “S33] pIEd UPAID - SNOSUR|[IISIN
$33] Suispo]

$33J 153N

poo] - $39) 1WApNIS

1 1990100 JO SE - SUOIID|[0D 23] Weisoly
PNUIAYY UONR)IRILD




Attachment B

General Description of the UCF Orientation Operation

FTIC and transfer student orientations are structured differently, though they have a few similar
components. The size of each orientation session ranges from 400 to 1,000 participants, There are a total
of 35 undergraduate students who serve as orientation leaders and deliver orientation sessions to FTIC
and transfer students, as well as their family members. These students are provided a $2,100 stipend for
their work. 1t is important to note that because of funding constraints, the amount of the stipend has
remained stagnant since 2003 although there has been a significant increase in the cost of living. These
students are required to attend trainings in order to prepare for their positions. Due to the significant
increase in enrollment and restrictive funding, student orientation leaders have had to take on additional
responsibilities -- such as larger groups, more trainings, and increased hours -- to meet the demands of the

program.

FTIC sessions have an average of 800 participants per session. These sessions are two-days long
and provide incoming first-year students with a wide-array of academic and co-curricular resources and
guidance. During FTIC orientation sessions, 25-28 orientation leaders work with small groups, while the
remaining otientation leaders work with family members. The small groups allow for the effective
delivery of important information regarding policies and expectations of the university, as well as for
personalized assistance in preparation of advising and registration. In addition, the small groups promote
meaningful connections among students, as well as between students and their small group leaders. At a
large institution like UCF, making connections with other students, staff members, and faculty is critical

to retention and success.

The transfer sessions focus on providing students appropriate advising before enrolling in classes,
thus ensuring that students choose courses to successfully continue their academic pathway. Transfer
orientation sessions are significantly larger than FTIC orientation sessions. In 2012, there were 6,471
FTIC students compared to | 1,014 transfer students who participated in orientation. Using all available
student staff members, breaking the large group into manageable small groups, and creating a
personalized experience for transfer students and their families is challenging. The First Year Experience
office has received feedback that transfer students would like more emphasis on UCF culture and
expectations, as well as more personalized connections during orientation. In order for the UCF
orientation program to be able to provide transfer students with the experience they are seeking, there
must be an increase in the number of orientation student staff members that can meet those needs.
Currently, the revenue received through orientation fees does not allow for an increase in the number of

orientation student staff members.



Attachment C

Current Practice for UCF Orientation Sessions

Component

FTIC (average of 800 people
per session)

Transfer (average of 950
people per session)

Welcome session

Students and families

Students and families

Small groups throughout two days
led by Orientation Leader — tour,
prep for advising, make
connections, registration, UCF
expectations

Students in small groups
throughout; families meet in a
small group with an orientation
leader to discuss their concerns
and interests about UCF

None for students; families
meet in a small group with an
orientation leader to discuss
their concerns and interests
about UCF

Lunch Students in small groups Students are served in large
group
Advising Breakouts by majors and Breakouts by majors and
colleges, build schedule for first | colleges, build schedule for first
semester, smaller groups with semester on campus and lay out
multiple staffing support remainder of academic career;
groups are larger and have
fewer advisors per session
Registration Same as advising Same as advising

Information sessions and expos for
campus resources and services

Student social in the evening of
the first day, family sessions
throughout two days

Basic presentations to students
in large group, family sessions
throughout one day

Orientation leader involvement

Small group ratio is
approximately 17 tol

No small group for students;
orientation leaders are
organized by colleges to support
advising and registration
sections

Materials

Students receive a handbook,
planning materials, schedule of
events; families receive a
calendar, handbook on college
transitions, schedule

Students receive a schedule;
families receive a calendar and
schedule.

Virtual Orientation modules for
UCF culture, student
responsibility, and student
expectations

None

All students must complete the
virtual component of orientation
before attending the on-site
orientation.




ITEM: FFC-4
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: Education Planning Fee

DATE: December 12, 2012

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval to implement an Education Planning Fee.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Pursuant to Regulation 7.003, a university board of trustees may submit a proposal to the Board of
Governors® budget committee for a new fee not currently authorized in Board regulation or statute.

This request is for a new Educational Planning Fee of $10 per semester for all undergraduate
students, This fee will support participation in a new multi-university and multi-college effort in
predictive analytics to guide individualized student course success and persistence to graduation.
In supportive of the predictive analytics initiative, the fee will also allow the implementation of
an enhanced advising system designed to keep students on track with their academic plan,
thereby increasing retention rates and graduation rates while decreasing time-to-degree rates.

Supporting documentation:

Request to Implement a New Fee — Regulation 7.003(24) (Attachment A)
State University System of Florida, Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Available
Balances University of Central Florida, Fiscal Year 2012-13 and 2013-14 {Attachment B)

Prepared by: Tony G. Waldrop, Provost and Executive Vice President

Submitted by: William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



Attachment A

State University System
Florida Board of Governors
Request to Implement a New Fee - Regulation 7.003(24)

University of Central Florida

University Board of Trustees approval date: i

Proposed fall implementation date (year): Fall 2013
) Description
New fee title: Education Planning Fee
Amount of new fee (per credit hour if $10 per semester (flat fee for all
applicable): Undergraduate students)
Term - Represents less than 0.5% of average
Proposed new fee as a percentage of tuition:! Fall 2012 tuition bill

Describe the purpose to be served or accomplished with this fee:

This fee will support participation in a new multi-university and college effort in predictive
analytics to guide individualized student course success and persistence to graduation. Funds
from the fee will also support the implementation of an enhanced advising system designed
to keep students on track with their academic plan, thereby increasing retention rates and
graduation rates, while decreasing time-to-degree rates.

. Demonstrable Student-Based Need / Involvement
Describe the student-based need for the fee that is currently not being met through
existing services, operations, or another fee:

The individualized recommendations will provide students with a path to success that
accommodates their unique situations. The course completion and persistence
recommendations will direct students along the fastest path to graduation within their chosen
major, thereby reducing excess hours and the accumulation of student loan debt.

Describe the process used to assure substantial student input or involvement:

Students will participate during the implementation phase and will be directly impacted by
the individualized recommendations. Student focus groups will assist the implementation
teamns by piloting new systems, providing detailed feedback, and ensuring proper testing
from a student perspective. Once fully implemented, the resulting systems will provide
detailed, student-specific interventions designed to directly facilitate student success.

1 If a student is required to pay this fee as a part of registration for a course, the fee shall not
exceed 10 percent of tuition. See Regulation 7.003(24)(b).

November 2010



Attachment A

State University System
Florida Board of Governors
Request to Implement a New Fee - Regulation 7.003(24)

Explain the financial impact of the fee on students, including those with financial need:
The requested fee represents less than a 0.5% increase on the average Fall 2012 tuition bill.

Restrictions / Limitations
Identify any proposed restrictions, limitations, or conditions to be placed on the new fee:

None

Revenues / Expenditures

Annual estimated revenue to be collected: $1.29 million

Describe the service or operation to be implemented and estimated expenditures (attach
operating budget expenditure form).

The goals of UCF's Educational Planning activities are to increase the number of graduates,
shorten the time-to-degree, and reduce the volume of excess hours. The initial phase of the
projects relate to new predictive analytics (both internal development and external vendor
solutions), the implementation of a new undergraduate student advising system (with
support from external consultants), and the development of a series of new student-specific,
individualized interventions (requiring the reallocation of some current personnel and the
creation of a new cadre of professional advisors).

Over time, the majority of expenses will be related to salary and benefits, rather than on-going
external support.

Accountability Measures
Indicate how the university will monitor the success of the new fee. Provide specific
performance metrics that will be used.

Initial metrics are all based upon project development and implementation.

Project Estimated Completion Date
Civitas Learning Summer 2013

Personalized, Student-Specific Interventions Starting in Summer 2013
PAR Framework Spring 2014

Program Mapping Fall 2014

Advisement Module Spring 2015

November 2010




Attachment A

State University System
Florida Board of Governors
Request to Implement a New Fee - Regulation 7.003(24)

2011-12 Actual Projected Improvement
Metric
FTIC Retention (1-year} (2010?'31'3(?0110“) (2013?1848(0360}10;0
FTIC Graduation (6-year) (2005-6()268(§>hort) (2011-’17 ) Déohort)
gerlz(c:lz}ia;gia;tse Degrees Without Excess 65% 70%
AA Transfer Retention (1-year) (2010?12i3(c:%ohort) (2013?1346(?0110“)
AA Transfer Graduation Rate (4-year) (2007—70555C%ohor B (2013_71648(? ohort)

Definition: FTIC Cohorts based on the Summer-Fall Full-Time student population. AA Transfer Cohort based on the Summer-Fall Full-
Time student population transferring with an AA from a Florida State College-system institution.

November 2010



Attachment B

Fee Title:

2Estimated Actual
201213
Balance Forward from Prior Periods
Balance Forward %
Less: Prior-Year Encumbrances

Estimated
2013-14

Beginning Balance Available: $

Receipts / Revenues
Fee Collections $
Interest Revenue - Current Year
Interest Revenue - From Carryforward Ba

- 1,291,910

Total Receipts / Revenues: $

Expenditures
Salaries & Benefits $
Other Personal Services
Expenses
Operating Capital Outlay
Student Financial Assistance
Expended From Carryforward Balance
'‘Other Category Expenditures:

- % 1,291,910

- 5 271,910
- 40,000
- 950,000
- 30,000

Total Expenditures: $

- % 1,291,910

Ending Balance Available: $

'Provide details for "Other Categories" used.

’Column not needed if a request for a new fee.
To be attached to new or increased fee requests or block tuition proposals.

For block tuition proposals only the incremental revenue should be reported.

Operating Budget Form



ITEM: FFC-5
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: Minor Amendment to 2010 Campus Master Plan

DATE: December 12, 2012

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approve a minor amendment to the University of Central Florida campus master plan to change
the Future Land Use, Capital Improvements, and Urban Design Elements to support a new
CREOQL Optics Laboratory.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The purpose of the proposed amendment is to include this facility in the Capital Improvements,
Urban Design, and Future Land Use Elements of the 2010 campus master plan. This will allow a
lab facility to be built adjacent to building 154 on Neptune Drive and will provide space for
academic research, The proposed building will be used by the CREOL faculty members,
students, and staff members for the research and manufacture of innovative materials relevant to
optics and photonics. As more particularly outlined in the attached memorandum, the
amendment would constitute a minor amendment that needs only Board of Trustees approval for
adoption.

Supporting documentation:

Memorandum from James Davis (Attachment A)
Project Location (Attachment B)

Capital Improvements List (Attachment C)
Future Land Use Map (Attachment D)

Urban Design Map (Attachment E)

Prepared by: W. Scott Cole, Vice President and General Counsel

Submitted by: William F. Merck I1, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



Attachment A

MEMORANDUM
TO: Scott Cole
FROM: James Davis
SUBIJECT: Minor Amendment to 2010 Campus Master Plan
DATE: November 28, 2012

The University of Central Florida proposes a minor amendment to its 2010 Campus
Master Plan to change the Future Land Use, Capital Improvements and Urban Design
Elements to support a new CREOL Optics Laboratory.

The proposed lab facility will be erected adjacent to building 154 on Neptune Drive and
will provide space for academic research. The proposed building will be used by the
CREOL faculty, students and staff for the research and manufacture of innovative
materials relevant to optics and photonics. It will house laboratories with state-of-the-art
equipment for the preparation of transparent ceramics, single-crystals, glass and glass-
ceramics for high-power lasers, photonic fibers, infrared sensing and imaging, nuclear
and radiological detectors

Please find below an analysis of the statutory thresholds and university responses that
reflect the nature of the amendment request as a minor amendment. The thresholds are
referenced under section 1013.30(9), /.S

An amendment to a campus master plan must be reviewed and adopted under subsections
(6)-(8) if such amendment, alone or in conjunction with other amendments, would:

(a) Increase density or intensity of use of land on the campus by more than ten
percent;

University response: The proposed CREOL Optics lab facility is approximately 4,500
square feet. The total square footage for buildings on campus is approximately 7.5
million square feet, and therefore, the 4,500 square foot building is far less than ten
percent.

(b) Decrease the amount of natural areas, open space, or buffers on the campus by
more than ten percent, or

University response: The proposed amendment will not affect natural areas, open space
or buffers by more than ten percent. Acreage on campus designated for natural areas,
open space and buffers exceed 1,000 acres, therefore, the increase to 4,500 square feet
will not trigger the 10% threshold.



Attachment A

Scott Cole

Memorandum of Understanding
November 28, 2012

Page Two

(¢) Rearrange land uses in a manner that will increase the impact of any proposed
campus development by more than ten percent on a road or on another public
facility or service provided or maintained by the state, the county, the host local
government, or any affected local government.

University response: The proposed development associated with the land use change
from Utility to Mixed Use will not affect the impact by more than ten percent on a road
or on another public facility or setvice provided or maintained by the above referenced
entities.

In summary, the proposed land use change does not exceed the amendment threshold
criteria in 1013.30(9), F.S. and may therefore be treated as a minor amendment.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. If you require additional
information, please contact James Davis at (407) 823-5270.



)
S
@
&

% o
©

&

<




Attachment C

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS LIST

MAIN CAMPUS FTE 42,570 42,498 42,710 42,963 73,155 43,329 3,735 44,042 44,350 44,762
PROJECT LIST 2010-2011 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 Total Estimated
Revised 11/28/2012 Rt CIC Cost ($M)
YR #1 YR #2 YR #3 YR #4 YR #5 YR #6 YR #7 YR #8 YR #9 YR #10
(July 1, 2010 - June 30, 2020)
PECO
1 |[UTILITIES, INFRASTRUCTURE $5,231,102 $11,685,748] __ $9,003,372] 14,000,000 $14,000,000] 514,000,000 | 514,000,000 | $14,000,000 | $14,000,000 | $14,000,000 N/A N/A|[ $123,920,222
2_||PHYSICAL SCIENCES Il COMPLETION $1,077,500 $637,000 30,000 45,000 $1,714,500
3 |[PARTNERSHIP 111 BUILDING COMPLETION $546,750 $1,332,355 78,294 117,442 $1,879,105
4 ||CLASSROOM BUILDING I1 5,039,088 $18,436,513 63,643 91,464 | $23,475,601
5 |[MATH & PHYSICS BLDG. REMODELING AND RENOVATION 1,544,527 6,211,263 100,289 106,523 $7,755,790
6 ||[MAIN UTILITY PLANT RENOVATION $879,756 14,220 14,420 $879,756
7 |[ENGINEERING BLDG. I RENOVATION $753,110 6,488,335 118,186 130,885 7,041,445
8 |[INTERDISC. RESEARCH & INCUBATOR FAC. 5,924,183 $33,852,470 78,676 118,013 || $39,776,653
9 |[MULTI-PURPOSE RESEARCH AND EDUCATION BUILDING $2,268,726 $23,254,438[ $2,835,907 47,310 75,384 | $28,359,071
10 [[BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION RENOVATION $7,118,804 118,624 121,074 7,118,804
11 [[LIBRARY RENOVATION $14,212,564 222,387 226,506 || $14,212,564
12 [[CHEMISTRY RENOVATION $2,864,067 43,265 49,073 $2,864,067
13 [|ARTS COMPLEX PHASE 1l (PERFORMANCE) $6,750,000| $62,250,000 | 6,000,000 100,396 150,594 || $75,000,000
14 |[FACILITIES AND SAFETY COMPLEX RENOVATION $4,856,238| 96,763 103,286 4,856,238
15 [[VISUAL ARTS RENOVATION $4,724,007| 79,373 85,000 $4,724,007
16 |[HOWARD PHILLIPS HALL RENOVATION $3,551,427] 56,903 64,619 $3,551,427
17 [[COLLEGE OF NURSING $3,476,712 | $27,813,698 | $3,476,712 119,206 170,684 || $34,767,122
18 [[COLBOURN HALL RENOVATION $4,968,246 73,511 83,957 4,968,246
19 [[FERRELL COMMONS (E AND G SPACE) RENOVATION $5,418,854 86,149 93,860 $5,418,854
20 [COMPUTER CENTER | RENOVATION $489,218 9372 10,779 $489,218
21 [[LIBRARY EXPANSION $44,114,399 | $40,471,926 | 40471926 319,302 465,542 | $125,058,251
22 [[MILLICAN HALL RENOVATION $802,291 | $6418,326 | $802,290 87,742 88,680 $8,022,907
23 [[COMPUTER CENTER Il RENOVATION $123,161 $985,286 $123,160 25,282 33,370 $1,231,607
24 [[COLLEGE OF SCIENCES BUILDING RENOVATION $317,437 | $2539,494 | $317,436 49,580 54,644 $3,174,367
25 [[LIBRA ROAD WIDENING N/A N/A $0
26 [[REHEARSAL HALL RENOVATION $48,007 $384,055 $48,006 9,322 10,743 $480,068
27 | THEATER BLDG. RENOVATION $142,801 | $1,142,404 | $142,800 22,064 29,469 $1,428,005
28 |[FACILITIES BUILDING AT LAKE NONA $600,000 | $4,800,000 600,000 26,666 40,000 $6,000,000
29 [[SOUTH CAMPUS RENOVATION $551,385 10,581 11,857 $551,385
30 [RECYCLING CENTER $2,300,000 | $18,400,000 | $2,300,000 26,666 40,000 || $23,000,000
31 [HUMANITIES & FINE ARTS 11 $2,772,353 | $17,060,631 | $2,772,353 58,362 87,543 | $22,605337
32 |[FILM - ARTS & HUMANITIES I BLDG. $1,107,260 | $8,600,076 | $1,107,260 27,364 41,045 | $10,814,5%
33 [[SIMULATION AND TRAINING BUILDING $2,370336 | $18,410,374 | $2,370,336 39,950 59,924 | $23,151,046
34 |[BUSINESS ADMIN. 111 BLDG. $1,584527 | $12307,012 | $1,584,527 41,118 61,677 | $15,476,066
35 [EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) RENOVATION $43,629 $349,034 43,629 19,883 29,613 $436,292
36 [MORGRIDGE INTERNATIONAL READING CENTER PHASE Il (EDUCATION) $2,062,348 | $15,594,083 | $2,062,348 51,479 77219 | $19,718,779
37 [BAND BUILDING $455,045 | $2,800,279 $455,045 10,024 13,529 $3,710,369
38 ||ARTS COMPLEX PHASE 11 $1,210857 | $7,627,447 | $1,210,857 25,447 38,171 $10,049,161
39 [INTERDISC. RESEARCH BLDG. I1 $2,370336 | $17,330,59% | $2,370,336 40,543 60,815 || $22,071,268
40 [|30INT USE FACILITY $1,000,000 | $9,000,000 | $1,000,000 26,904 40,356 || $11,000,000
41 |[PARTNERSHIP CAMPUS N/A N/A $0
42 |[SUSTAINABILITY CENTER $5,000,000 5,000 7,500 $5,000,000
43 |[CENTER FOR EMERGING MEDIA BUILD OUT $6,360,339 16,544 24,816 6,360,339
44 ||CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE N/A N/A 50
COURTELIS
45 [LABORATORY INSTRUCTION BUILDING PHASE | $9,483,350 $9,407,634 11,670 16,338 || $18,890,984
46 [[BURNETT BIO-MEDICAL SCIENCE CTR $2,528,605 132,000 198,000 2,528,605
47 |[ARTS COMPLEX Il ENHANCEMENT $500,000 N/A N/A $500,000
48 |[MEDICAL SCHOOL LIBRARY 4,000,000 10,572 15,760 $4,000,000
19 |[MORGRIDGE INTERNATIONAL READING CENTER $2,064,149 50,000 75,000 2,064,149
50 [PSYCHOLOGY BUILDING $80,540 N/A] N/A $80,540
51 |ENGINEERING IIl ENHANCEMENT $1,284,970 $1,099,493 13,291 17,783 52,384,463
52 | ALUMNI CENTER/JOHN & MARTHA HITT LIBRARY $7,049 N/A N/A $7,049
53 [|OPTICS AND PHOTONICS ENHANCEMENT $69,085 1,537 2,305 $69,085
54 [RESEARCH LAB, LAKE NONA $6,412,845 $97,268,758 | _ $9,180,000 11,099 16,648 || $112,861,603
55 |[CARACOL in BELIZE $350,000 49,570 72,555 $350,000
56 |COLLEGE OF NURSING $3,871 1,750 2,625 3,871
57 [BURNETT BIO-MEDICAL SCIENCE CTR INFRASTRUCTURE $7,500,000 6,271 9,407 $7,500,000
58 [|CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING $1,160,667 | $14,508,333 $1,741,000 50,000 75,000 | $17,410,000
59 [ORLANDO REPERTORY THEATRE Il RENOVATIONS $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 8,000 12,000 $225,000
60 | ATHLETIC ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE CENTER $12,000,000 45,418 68,127 | $12,000,000
| 61 |[SUSTAINABILITY CENTER $250,000 $2,000,000 $250,000 5,000 7,500 2,500,000
] PRIVATE
62 [PHOTO-VOLTAIC ARRAY AND SUPPORT BUILDING 52,300,000 3,300 5,000 2,300,000
63 [MECHANICAL, MATERIALS AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING (MMAE) $1,600,000 1,600,000
64 |[RETAIL SUPPORT SPACE $2,000,000 2,000 3,000 52,000,000
65 [CENTER FOR MULTILINGUAL MULTICULTURAL EXPANSION $1,250,000 3,684 5,526 $1,250,000
66 [|SCIENCE ANNEX ENHANCEMENT $5,000,000 N/A N/A $5,000,000
67 |[SPECIAL PURPOSE HOUSING AND PARKING GARAGE | 25,000,000 106,667 160,000 || $25,000,000
68 [[SPECIAL PURPOSE HOUSING 11 $8,000,000 21,333 32,000 $8,000,000
69 [[PARKING DECK (ATHLETIC COMPLEX) $5,000,000 112,000 168,000 $5,000,000
70 [LIBRARY EXPANSION $113,472,000 109,703 164,554 || $113,472,000
71 [[STRATEGIC LAND AND PROPERTY $100,000,000 N/A] N/A| " $100,000,000
72 |GRADUATE HOUSING 50,000,000 100,000 150,000 || $50,000,000
73 |ATHLETIC ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE CENTER 12,000,000 45,418 68,127 || $12,000,000
74 ||[REFINANCE UCF FOUNDATION PROPERTIES $37,410,000 288,167 432,250 || $37,410,000
75 [NORTHEAST CAMPUS MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT 50,000,000 133,333 200,000 || $50,000,000
76 [[STUDENT HOUSING $150,000,000 149,333 224,000 || $150,000,000
77 |[BRIGHTHOUSE NETWORKS STADIUM TOWER EXPANSION $5,000,000 14,225 21,337 $5,000,000
78 | TRACK/SOCCER STADIUM $1,000,000 N/A N/A 1,000,000
79 | EXPANSION OF JAY BERGMAN FIELD PHASE | $500,000 3,800 5,700 $500,000
80 [[TENNIS COMPLEX $500,000 4,980 7,470 $500,000
81 [ TRACK/SOCCER CLUB HOUSE $850,000 2,800 4,200 $850,000
82 || EXPANSION OF JAY BERGMAN FIELD PHASE 11 $4,500,000 3,800 5,700 4,500,000
83 |[WAYNE DENSCH SPORTS CENTER EXPANSION $4,000,000 12,000 18,000 $4,000,000
84 |[SOFTBALL PRACTICE FIELD $250,000 N/A N/A $250,000
85 |ATHLETICS PRACTICE FIELD $500,000 N/A N/A 500,000
86 ||WOMENS COMPETITION/PRACTICE FIELD $2,000,000 N/A N/A 52,000,000
87 [BASEBALL PRACTICE FIELD $400,000 N/A N/A $400,000
88 [[BASKETBALL PRACTICE FACILITY $12,000,000 32,000 48,000 || $12,000,000
89 [AQUATICS CENTER $20,000,000 5,200 7,800 || $20,000,000
90 [[EAST ATHLETICS CENTER $15,000,000 11,706 17,559 || $15,000,000
91 [[RESEARCH LAB, LAKE NONA $112,861,603 132,018 198,027 || $112,861,603
92 [|CLASSROOM/LAB BUILDING, LAKE NONA $23,475,601 60,976 91,464 | $23,475,601
93 |[LIFE SCIENCES INCUBATOR, LAKE NONA $30,000,000 36,667 55,000 || $30,000,000
94 [[EXPO CENTER HOUSING $16,000,000 68,667 103,000 | $16,000,000
95 [HOTEL/CONFERENCE CENTER $60,000,000 190,000 250,000 || $60,000,000
BOND
96 [ORGANIC GROCERY
97 [[SPECIAL PURPOSE HOUSING AND PARKING GARAGE | $25,000,000 106,667 160,000 || $25,000,000
98 [[SPECIAL PURPOSE HOUSING 11 $8,000,000 21,333 32,000 $8,000,000
99 [[PARKING GARAGE VII $20,000,000 242,667 364,000 || $20,000,000
100 [[PARKING DECKS $17,000,000 112,000 168,000 || $17,000,000
101 [[LIBRARY EXPANSION $113,472,000 109,703 164,554 || $113,472,000
102 [[STRATEGIC LAND AND PROPERTY $100,000,000 N/A| N/A| $100,000,000
103 |[GRADUATE HOUSING $50,000,000 100,000 150,000 || $50,000,000
104 |[REFINANCE UCF FOUNDATION PROPERTIES $37,410,000 288,167 432,250 || $37,410,000
105 [[VISITOR INFORMATION CENTER $900,000 2,200 3,300 $900,000
106 [BOOKSTORE EXPANSION $8,000,000 20,000 30,000 $8,000,000
107 [ATHLETIC ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE CENTER $12,000,000 45,418 68,127 || $12,000,000
108 [[STUDENT HOUSING $150,000,000 149,333 224,000 || $150,000,000
109 |[BRIGHTHOUSE NETWORKS STADIUM TOWER EXPANSION $5,000,000 14,025 21,337 $5,000,000
110 [ TRACK/SOCCER STADIUM $1,000,000 N/A N/A 1,000,000
111 | EXPANSION OF BASEBALL STADIUM PHASE | $500,000 3,800 5,700 $500,000
112 [ TENNIS COMPLEX $500,000 4,980 7,470 500,000
113 [ TRACK/SOCCER CLUB HOUSE $850,000 2,800 4,200 $850,000
114 | EXPANSION OF BASEBALL STADIUM PHASE I 4,500,000 3,800 5,700 4,500,000
115 [WAYNE DENSCH SPORTS CENTER EXPANSION $4,000,000 12,000 18,000 4,000,000
116 |[SOFTBALL PRACTICE FIELD $250,000 N/A N/A $250,000
117 |[ATHLETICS PRACTICE FIELD $500,000 N/A N/A $500,000
118 [ WOMENS COMPETITION/PRACTICE FIELD $2,000,000 N/A N/A $2,000,000
119 ||[BASEBALL PRACTICE FIELD $400,000 N/A N/A $400,000
120 ||[BASKETBALL PRACTICE FACILITY $12,000,000 32,000 48,000 || $12,000,000
121 |[AQUATICS CENTER 520,000,000 5,200 7,800 | $20,000,000
122 ||[EAST ATHLETICS CENTER 15,000,000 11,706 17,559 || $15,000,000
123 || GARAGE EXPANSION $5,000,000 33,891 50,837 $5,000,000
124 |[RESEARCH LAB, LAKE NONA $112,861,603 132,018 198,027 || $112,861,603
125 [[CLASSROOM/LAB BUILDING, LAKE NONA $23,475,601 60,976 91,464 || $23,475,601
126 [[LIFE SCIENCES INCUBATOR, LAKE NONA $30,000,000 36,667 55,000 || $30,000,000
127 [[FACILITIES BUILDING AT LAKE NONA $6,000,000 13,866 20,799 $6,000,000
128 [[EXPO CENTER HOUSING $16,000,000 68,667 103,000 || $16,000,000
129 ||[REGIONAL CAMPUSES MUL TI-PURPOSE BUILDINGS $100,000,000 40,000 60,000 || $100,000,000
130 ||[BRIGHTHOUSE NETWORKS STADIUM EXPANSION - SEATING $14,000,000 N/A N/A|[_$14,000,000
CITF
131 [[LAKE CLAIRE RENOVATION $3,000,000 100,000 150,000 53,000,000
132 |[STUDENT UNION I1 $14,000,000 37,800 56,700 || $14,000,000
133 |[RECREATION AND WELLNESS FIELDS $2,000,000 N/A N/A 52,000,000
134 |[STUDENT UNION Il PHASE 11 $6,000,000 17,000 25,500 6,000,000
135 |[STUDENT UNION I1 PHASE 111 $21,000,000 60,000 90,000 || $21,000,000
136 |[RWC EXPANSION 15,000,000 60,000 90,000 || $15,000,000
137 [RWC 11, NORTH END $3,000,000 N/A N/A $3,000,000
138 [RWC PLAYING FIELDS $2,000,000 N/A N/A 52,000,000
139 [|SOFTBALL COMPLEX $5,000,000 32,000 32,000 $5,000,000
[ OTHER
140 [CREOL OPTICS LAB $1,500,000 4,500 6,750 $1,500,000
141 |[COMBINED HEAT AND POWER FACILITY $8,300,000 5,000 5,000 58,300,000
TOTAL New Campus Sq. Ft. 2,840,531 5,329,084
Off Campus Sq. Ft. 2,425,700 2,491,470

Funding sources denote probable building completion year
Projects in green denote projects planned off-campus
Projects in blue denote renovation and/or remodeling projects




el
I
S I

Figure 4-1

Future Land Use

Comprehensive Master Plan Update

University of Central Florida
Orlando, Florida
2010-2020

4 Allmaps are diagrammalic and conceptual. The various areas shown

are approximate and not to survey accuracy. The intent of these maps
is to illustrate general areas of existing or patential use.

(7] Parking [ ] utiiity [[] Residential
7] support Conservation (wetland) Recreation/Open Space
B Academic/Research [ Conservation (upland) [ ] Mixed Use

B Lakes B conservation Easements

0 1,000 2,000 4,000
O e E—




Figure 3-1
Urban Design and Capital Improvements ! Capital Improvements List

Boundary

Comprehensive Master Plan Update o ;
University of Central Florida B Proposed Buiding Sites
Orlando, Florida Proposed Road Widening

2010-2020 i P
- Existing Buildings
o All maps are diagrammatic and conceptual. The various areas shown 2000 4000
are approximate and not to survey accuracy. The intent of these maps d !
is to illustrate general areas of existing or potential use. Rev. 20121128 Feet




SUBJECT:

DATE:

ITEM: INFO-2

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

Fifth Third Bank Line of Credit Refinancing Proposal

December 12, 2012

For information only.



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCEF Athletic Association

2) The project program, feasibility studies or consultant reports (if available), and an explanation
of how the proposed project is consistent with the university’s mission.

Page 1 of 5



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCEF Athletic Association

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA

Project Summary
University of Central Florida

UCF Baseball Stadium Expansion Project - Phase II

Project Description:

Facility Site Location:

Projected Timeline:

Project Cost and
Financing Structure:

Phase Il of the baseball stadium expansion project will add a 300-
seat elevated terrace under roof directly behind home plate.

In alignment with UCF’s mission to provide services that enhance
the intellectual, cultural, environmental, and economic
development of the metropolitan region, improving the stadium
at Jay Bergman Field will have a positive impact for UCF and the
metropolitan region. The improvements will allow for increased
capacity, improved patron experience, and increase the likelihood
of hosting NCAA Postseason events, all of which will bring more
visitors to campus.

The project will also include a larger, more modern media and
broadcast facility. The addition will not only complement the
phase | expansion by giving the baseball park a completed look,
but it will enhance the existing seating areas by providing a
covered concourse and much-needed shade.

The proposed facility will be located on the University of Central
Florida main campus in Orlando, Florida. The specific location is in
the north section of campus consistent with the Campus Master
Plan at the UCF Baseball Stadium.

Design and Permitting — November 2012-May 2013
Construction —June 2013-January 2014

Completion — February 2014

The construction of the proposed facility is estimated to be
$2,500,000. The financing for this project would be part of a bond
issue and bank loan of approximately $17,145,000. The remaining
proceeds from this debt issuance would pay off the amount
remaining on a current line of credit of $7,045,000, construct the

Page 2 of 5



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCEF Athletic Association

Security/Lien Structure:

Pledged Revenues and
Debt Service Coverage:

Wayne Densch Center for Student-Athlete Leadership at a cost of
$6,500,000, and fund a debt-service reserve and cost of issuance
totaling $1,000,000.

The bonds and the loan are expected to be secured by and a
pledge of the 5 percent Student Athletic Fees receipts received by
the University pursuant to Florida Statues 1009.24 and the
receipts the University receives under the beverage contracts.
The UCFAA also may pledge donations associated with the project
to the financing.

Based on current projections given by the Office of University
Analysis and Planning Support at UCF, 5 percent of student fees
will range from $1,066,271 to $1,222,817. The distribution from
the University’s beverage agreement to UCFAA will be
$500,000. Premium seat sales, using 50 percent sales of
available seats, will be $75,000. With these projections, debt
service coverage would be between 1.43x and 1.56x over the
first five years.

If more conservative projections are used for student
enrollment, 5 percent of student fees would be $1,033,091 each
year for five years. With beverage and premium seat revenues
at $500,000 and S$75,000, respectively, the debt service
coverage would be at 1.40x.

Page 3 of 5



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCEF Athletic Association

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA

Project Summary
University of Central Florida

Wayne Densch Center for Student-Athlete Leadership

Project Description:

Facility Site Location:

This 22,500 square-foot, two-story facility will house the new
athletics leadership institute and office suites for the NCAA
compliance staff, athletics student-services, and career services.
Currently these services are provided on the south end of campus
in the Wayne Densch Sports Center Buildings 38 and 39.

In alignment with UCF’s mission to provide “high-quality, broad
based education and experienced based learning...; enriched
student development and leadership growth,” the proposed
Student-Athlete Leadership Center will offer UCF student-athletes
further opportunity to grow academically and to prepare for a
career in their chosen field. The Student-Athlete Leadership
Center will house Academic Services for Student-Athletes, Student
Services, Career Services, NCAA Compliance, and the Student-
Athlete Leadership Institute, all of which provide educational and
developmental programming for UCF’s student-athletes. The
Student-Athlete Leadership Center will contribute to developing
stronger students and leaders within the UCF community and will
also positively impact graduation rates, which will boost the
national stature of the university. The Institute will also ensure
stronger graduates, many of whom will obtain jobs in the Central
Florida region, boosting the regional economy.

This new facility has been in discussion for several years, and with
the focal point of Knights Athletics shifting to the northeast
guadrant of campus, completion of this facility is desirable.

The proposed facility will be located on the University of Central
Florida main campus in Orlando, Florida. The specific location is in
the north section of campus consistent with the Campus Master
Plan, and adjacent to the east side of Bright House Networks
Stadium.

Page 4 of 5



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCEF Athletic Association

Projected Timeline:

Project Cost and
Financing Structure:

Security/Lien Structure:

Pledged Revenues and
Debt Service Coverage:

Design and Permitting — Spring to Summer 2013
Construction — Late Fall 2013 to Spring 2014

Completion —Summer 2014

The construction of the proposed facility is estimated at a total
cost of $6,500,000. The financing for this project would be part of
a bond issue and bank loan of approximately $17,145,000. The
remaining proceeds from this debt issuance would pay off the
amount remaining on a current line of credit of $7,045,000, fund
phase two of the baseball stadium expansion project in the
amount of $2.5 million, and fund a debt-service reserve and cost
of issuance totaling S1 million.

The bonds and the loan are expected to be secured by and a
pledge of the 5 percent Student Athletic Fees receipts received by
the University pursuant to Florida Statues 1009.24 and the
receipts the University receives under the beverage contracts.
The UCFAA also may pledge donations associated with the project
to the financing.

Based on current projections given by the Office of University
Analysis and Planning Support at UCF, 5 percent of student fees
will range from $1,066,271 to $1,222,817. The distribution from
the University’s beverage agreement to UCFAA will be
$500,000. Premium seat sales, using 50 percent sales of
available seats, will be $75,000. With these projections, debt
service coverage would be between 1.43x and 1.56x over the
first five years.

If more conservative projections are used for student
enrollment, 5 percent of student fees would be $1,033,091 each
year for five years. With beverage and premium seat revenues
at $500,000 and §75,000, respectively, the debt service
coverage would be at 1.40x.

Page 5 of 5



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletic Association

4) The sources-and-uses of funds, clearly depicting all costs, funding sources expected
to be used to complete the project and the estimated amount of the debt to be issued.

The attached table provides the estimated sources and uses of funds for the proposed Series 2013A
Bonds and Series 2013B Bank Loan. Both the bonds and the loan are expected to be secured by and a
pledged of the 5 percent Student Athletic Fees receipts received by the University pursuant to Florida
Statues 1009.24 and the receipts the University receives under the beverage contracts. The current
contract is with Coca Cola. The UCFAA also may pledge donations associated with the project to the
financing.

Refinancing & New Money Analysis
Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A and Revenue Note, Series 2013B
Market Rates as of EOD 10/29/2012 +25bps

Dated Date 4/1/2013
Delivery Date 4/1/2013
Revenue Revenue
Bonds, Series  Note, Series
Sources: 2013A 2013B Total
Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 12,515,000.00 4,630,000.00 17,145,000.00
Net OID -39,894.55 -39,894.55
12,475,105.45 4,630,000.00 17,105,105.45
Revenue Revenue
Bonds, Series  Note, Series
Uses: 2013A 2013B Total

Project Fund Deposits:
Payoff Amount for 53rd Construction
Note 7,045,000.00 7,045,000.00

4,430,259.19 4,569,740.81 9,000,000.00
11,475,259.19 4,569,740.81 16,045,000.00

New Money

Other Fund Deposits:

Debt Service Reserve Fund 799,756.26 799,756.26
Delivery Date
Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 125,000.00 60,000.00 185,000.00
Underwriter's Discount 75,090.00 75,090.00
200,090.00 60,000.00 260,090.00

Other Uses of Funds:

Page 1 of 2



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletic Association

Additional Proceeds 259.19 259.19

12,475,105.45 4,630,000.00 17,105,105.45

Page 2 of 2



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines
UCF Athletic Association

5) An estimated debt service schedule with the assumed interest rate on the debt
clearly disclosed.

Estimated New Debt Service Schedule

The attached spreadsheet shows the estimated debt service associated with the Series 2013A Bonds and
Series 2013B Loan. Both financing assume level annual debt services. The bonds assume a serial and
term structure. Rates by maturity have also been included. The estimated average interest rate of 3.86
percent is based on current markets rates as of October 19" for an uninsured “A” rated bond plus 25
basis points. The interest rate assumption for the Bank loan assumes an estimated annual interest rate
of 4.25 percent.
Net Debt Service
UCF Athletic Association
Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A
Uninsured A2 Rates as of EOD 10/29/2012 +25bps

Debt
Service
Period Interest Total Debt Reserve Net Debt
Ending Principal Rate Interest Service Fund Service
8/1/2013 143,252.08 143,252.08 143,252.08
8/1/2014 370,000 2.250% 429,756.26 799,756.26 799,756.26
8/1/2015 375,000 2.250% 421,431.26 796,431.26 796,431.26
8/1/2016 385,000 2.250% 412,993.76 797,993.76 797,993.76
8/1/2017 395,000 2.250% 404,331.26 799,331.26 799,331.26
8/1/2018 400,000 2.250% 395,443.76 795,443.76 795,443.76
8/1/2019 410,000 2.375% 386,443.76 796,443.76 796,443.76
8/1/2020 420,000 2.625% 376,706.26 796,706.26 796,706.26
8/1/2021 430,000 3.000% 365,681.26 795,681.26 795,681.26
8/1/2022 445,000 3.250% 352,781.26 797,781.26 797,781.26
8/1/2023 460,000 3.250% 338,318.76 798,318.76 798,318.76
8/1/2024 475,000 3.250% 323,368.76 798,368.76 798,368.76
8/1/2025 490,000 3.375% 307,931.26 797,931.26 797,931.26
8/1/2026 505,000 3.375% 291,393.76 796,393.76 796,393.76
8/1/2027 525,000 3.500% 274,350.00 799,350.00 799,350.00
8/1/2028 540,000 3.500% 255,975.00 795,975.00 795,975.00
8/1/2029 560,000 3.625% 237,075.00 797,075.00 797,075.00
8/1/2030 580,000 3.625% 216,775.00 796,775.00 796,775.00
8/1/2031 600,000 3.750% 195,750.00 795,750.00 795,750.00
8/1/2032 625,000 3.750% 173,250.00 798,250.00 798,250.00
8/1/2033 645,000 4.250% 149,812.50 794,812.50 794,812.50
8/1/2034 675,000 4.250% 122,400.00 797,400.00 797,400.00
8/1/2035 705,000 4.250% 93,712.50 798,712.50 798,712.50
8/1/2036 735,000 4.250% 63,750.00 798,750.00 2243.76 796,506.24
8/1/2037 765,000 4.250% 32,512.50 797,512.50 797,512.50 0.00

Page 1 of 2



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletic Association

12,515,000 6,765,195.96 19,280,195.96 799,756.26 18,480,439.70

Bond Debt Service
UCF Athletic Association
Revenue Note, Series 2013B
Estimated NBQ Bank Rate as of 10/29/2012

Period Interest
Ending Rate Principal Interest Debt Service
8/1/2013 4.250% 65,591.67 65,591.67

8/1/2014 4.250% 151,000 196,775.00 347,775.00
8/1/2015 4.250% 158,000 190,357.50 348,357.50
8/1/2016 4.250% 165,000 183,642.50 348,642.50
8/1/2017 4.250% 172,000 176,630.00 348,630.00
8/1/2018 4.250% 179,000 169,320.00 348,320.00
8/1/2019 4.250% 187,000 161,712.50 348,712.50
8/1/2020 4.250% 195,000 153,765.00 348,765.00
8/1/2021 4.250% 203,000 145,477.50 348,477.50
8/1/2022 4.250% 211,000 136,850.00 347,850.00
8/1/2023 4.250% 220,000 127,882.50 347,882.50
8/1/2024 4.250% 230,000 118,532.50 348,532.50
8/1/2025 4.250% 239,000 108,757.50 347,757.50
8/1/2026 4.250% 250,000 98,600.00 348,600.00
8/1/2027 4.250% 260,000 87,975.00 347,975.00
8/1/2028 4.250% 271,000 76,925.00 347,925.00
8/1/2029 4.250% 283,000 65,407.50 348,407.50
8/1/2030 4.250% 295,000 53,380.00 348,380.00
8/1/2031 4.250% 307,000 40,842.50 347,842.50
8/1/2032 4.250% 320,000 27,795.00 347,795.00
8/1/2033 4.250% 334,000 14,195.00 348,195.00

4,630,000 2,400,414.17 7,030,414.17

Page 2 of 2



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletic Association

6) One consolidated debt service schedule separately showing all outstanding debt related to or impacting the proposed
debt, the new debt and the new estimated total debt service.

Consolidated Debt Service Schedule

The attached spreadsheet shows all of UCFAA’s current debt consolidated with the proposed new debt. UCFAA’s only outstanding debt secured
by the Student Athletic Fee is the revolving construction note with Fifth Third Bank that will be refinanced with the proceeds of the note. UCFAA
currently has approximately five years remaining on debt related to the acquisition of land on Lake Pickett. In addition, UCFAA has a 10 year
payment schedule arranged with the University for a series of loans between the University and UCFAA.

Page 1 of 2



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletic Association

Current Debt Service Debt Service, 2013A and 2013B Consolidated All Debt
10/29/2012 Estimated NBQ Bank Rate as of 10/29/2012 Estimated NBQ Bank Rate as of 10/29/2012
Fiscal Total Debt Period Net Debt Period Net Debt
Year  Principal Interest Service Ending  Principal Interest  DSR Fund Service Ending Principal Interest  DSR Fund Service

g 2013 S 4328 $ 4,328 g 2013 S - S 208,844 S - S 208,844 g 2013 S - $ 213172 $ - $ 213,172
g 2014 548,581 240,016 788,597 g 2014 521,000 626,531 - 1,147,531 g 2014 1,069,581 866,547 - 1,936,128
g 2015 565,680 222,877 788,557 g 2015 533,000 611,789 - 1,144,789 g 2015 1,098,680 834,666 - 1,933,346
g 2016 833,325 205,190 1,038,515 g 2016 550,000 596,636 - 1,146,636 g 2016 1,383,325 801,826 - 2,185,151
g 2017 859,034 179,437 1,038,471 g 2017 567,000 580,961 - 1,147,961 g 2017 1,426,034 760,398 - 2,186,433
g 2018 985,550 152,875 1,138,425 g 2018 579,000 564,764 - 1,143,764 g 2018 1,564,550 717,638 - 2,282,189
g 2019 976,521 123,479 1,100,000 g 2019 597,000 548,156 - 1,145,156 g 2019 1,573,521 671,635 - 2,245,156
g 2020 1,005,817 94,183 1,100,000 g 2020 615,000 530,471 - 1,145,471 g 2020 1,620,817 624,654 - 2,245,471
g 2021 1,035,992 64,008 1,100,000 g 2021 633,000 511,159 - 1,144,159 g 2021 1,668,992 575,167 - 2,244,159
g 2022 1,064,695 32,929 1,097,623 g 2022 656,000 489,631 - 1,145,631 g 2022 1,720,695 522,560 - 2,243,254
g 2023 - g 2023 680,000 466,201 - 1,146,201 g 2023 680,000 466,201 - 1,146,201
g 2024 - g 2024 705,000 441,901 - 1,146,901 g 2024 705,000 441,901 - 1,146,901
g 2025 - g 2025 729,000 416,689 - 1,145,689 g 2025 729,000 416,689 - 1,145,689
g 2026 - g 2026 755,000 389,994 - 1,144,994 g 2026 755,000 389,994 - 1,144,994
g 2027 - g 2027 785,000 362,325 - 1,147,325 g 2027 785,000 362,325 - 1,147,325
g 2028 - g 2028 811,000 332,900 - 1,143,900 g 2028 811,000 332,900 - 1,143,900
g 2029 - g 2029 843,000 302,483 - 1,145,483 g 2029 843,000 302,483 - 1,145,483
g 2030 - g 2030 875,000 270,155 - 1,145,155 g 2030 875,000 270,155 - 1,145,155
g 2031 - g 2031 907,000 236,593 - 1,143,593 g 2031 907,000 236,593 - 1,143,593
g 2032 - g 2032 945,000 201,045 - 1,146,045 g 2032 945,000 201,045 - 1,146,045
g 2033 - g 2033 979,000 164,008 - 1,143,008 g 2033 979,000 164,008 - 1,143,008
g 2034 - g 2034 675,000 122,400 - 797,400 g 2034 675,000 122,400 - 797,400
g 2035 - g 2035 705,000 93,713 - 798,713 g 2035 705,000 93,713 - 798,713
g 2036 - g 2036 735,000 63,750 2,244 796,506 g 2036 735,000 63,750 2,244 796,506
g 2037 - g 2037 765,000 32,513 797,512 0 g 2037 765,000 32,513 797,512 0

$7,875,195 $1,319,322 $9,194,517 $17,145,000 $9,165,610 '$ 799,756 $25,510,854 1/0/1900 $25,020,195 $10,484,932 $799,756 $34,705,370

Page 2 of 2



ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletic Association

10) A five-year history, if available, and five-year projection of the revenues securing payment and debt service

coverage, and:

i) to the extent applicable, the projections must be shown on the individual project as well as the entire system;

ii) all revenue items securing repayment must be shown as separate line items;

iii) an explanation should be provided with regard to growth assumptions, and to the amount and status of
approval of any rate increases;

iv) the effect of the rate increases on the projections and expected revenues and expenses for the new facility
should be shown as a separate line item;

v) if rate increases are necessary, a commitment must be made to increase rates to the needed levels; and

vi) major categories of any operating expenses should be shown as separate line items with an explanation of
assumptions regarding increases or decreases.

Ten Year Financial Analysis — Revenue Securing Debt

Attached are two versions of the financial analysis showing a five-year history, and a five-year projection of the revenues that will be used to
secure the debt. Version A uses the enrollment projections prepared by UCF’s Office of University Analysis and Planning Support to determine
the student fee revenue projections. Version B uses the enroliment projection for the 2012-13 year throughout the next five years to determine
the student fee revenue projections.

Both versions project baseball premium seat sales at 50 percent (150 of 300 seats) of capacity in the premium seat area and a level amount from
the University for the distribution from the beverage agreement.

Page 1 of 3



UCF Athletic Association

Total student fee revenue for UCFAA

5% of fees allowed for security
Baseball premium seats
Beverage agreement distribution
Total

Estimated debt service
Debt coverage ratio

NOTES:

ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
History and Projection of Revenues Securing Payment
Version B - No enrollment growth

Actual

Projection

2007-08 | 2008-09 | 200910 | 2010-11 | 201112

201213 | 201314

201415 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18

$14,608,022 $15,614,184 $17,466,918 $18,818,806 $19,638,714

$ 730401 $ 780,709 $ 873,346 S 940,940 $ 981,936

230,000 230,000 280,000 280,000 280,000

$20,661,816 $20,661,816 $20,661,816 $20,661,816 $20,661,816 $20,661,816

$ 1,033,091 $ 1,033,091 $ 1,033,091 $ 1,033,091 $ 1,033,091 $ 1,033,091
75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000

75,000
500,000 500,000

$ 960,401 $ 1,010,709 $ 1,153,346 $ 1,220,940 $ 1,261,936

$ 1,533,091 $ 1,608,091

$ 1,608,091 $ 1,608,091 $ 1,608,091 $ 1,608,091

1,147,531
1.40

1,144,789 1,146,636 1,147,961 1,143,764

1.40

1.40 1.40 1.41

1) Projected student fee revenues through 2016-17 are based on 99% of the 2012-13 SCH projections by the Office of University Analysis and Planning Support at The University of Central Florida, at the
current $13.44 per SCH rate. The initial term in the current contract between Coca-Cola and the University is scheduled to expire on June 30, 2017. Per the contract, there is the option for both parties to
automatically extend for two additional five-year terms.

2) Baseball premium seats estimated at 50% of capacity sold

Page 2 of 3




UCF Athletic Association

Total student fee revenue for UCFAA

5% of fees allowed for security
Baseball premium seats
Beverage agreement distribution
Total

Estimated debt service
Debt coverage ratio

NOTES:

ITEM: INFO-2

Board of Governors - Debt Management Guidelines

UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
History and Projection of Revenues Securing Payment
Version B - Based on current enrollment projections

Actual

Projection

2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2000-10 [ 2010-11 [ 2011-12

201213 | 2013-14

I

2014-15 | 201516 | 2016-17 | 2017-18

$14,608,022 $15614,184 $17,466,918 $18,818,806 $19,638,714

$ 730401 $ 780,709 $ 873,346 S 940,940 S 981,936

230,000 230,000 280,000 280,000 280,000

$20,661,816 $21,325,423 $22,236,661 $23,727,346 $24,456,345 $24,211,781

$ 1,033,091 $ 1,066,271 $ 1,111,833 $ 1,186,367 $ 1,222,817 $ 1,210,589
75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000

- 75,000
500,000 500,000

$ 960,401 $ 1,010,709 $ 1,153,346 $ 1,220,940 $ 1,261,936

$ 1,533,091 $ 1,641,271

$ 1,686,833 $ 1,761,367 $ 1,797,817 $ 1,785,589

1,147,531
1.43

1,144,789 1,146,636 1,147,961 1,143,764

1.47

1.54 1.57 1.56

1) Projected student fee revenues through 2016-17 are based on 99% of the current SCH projections by the Office of University Analysis and Planning Support at The University of Central Florida, at the
current $13.44 per SCH rate. For 2017-18, a 1% reduction in SCH was used for the purposes of projecting student fee revenue. The initial term in the current contract between Coca-Cola and the University is
scheduled to expire on June 30, 2017. Per the contract, there is the option for both parties to automatically extend for two additional five-year terms.

2) Baseball premium seats estimated at 50% of capacity sold

Page 3 of 3




SUBJECT:

DATE:

ITEM: INFO-3

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

Rosen Student Housing Refinancing update

December 12, 2012

For information only.
No handouts.



ITEM: INFO -4

University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

September 30, 2012

Year-to-Date Activity and Variances

The attached reports include revenues and expenditures for the three months ending
September 30, 2012, compared to the operating budget. Student credit hours are below
the enrollment plan by 2.4 percent and slightly exceeded the prior year by 0.7 percent.
Revenue and expenditures as a percentage of budget are 1.7 percent and 1.3 percent,
respectively, higher than last year. Overall, revenues and expenditures as a percent of the
operating budget are 32 percent and 25 percent, respectively. Specific activities and
variances in certain budget categories are described below.

Educational & General

The Education & General (E&G) budget includes expenditures for instructional activities
and related administrative support. Revenue sources include general revenue,
Educational Enhancement Funds (lottery), and student fees. E&G student fees include
tuition and out-of-state fees.

E&G revenues have increased by $3.3 million primarily due to an increase in student
tuition and fees of $15.1 million offset by a decrease in state appropriations of $11.7
million. We expect the decrease in state appropriations to exceed the increase in tuition
by the end of the fiscal year.

E&G expenditures increased by $6.6 million primarily due to the following:

o $8.3 million increase in facilities and improvement costs
e  $2.6 million increase in student financial aid
e $1.6 million decrease in compensation and retirement benefits,

Medical School

Medical school revenues increased by $0.8 million primarily due to increased student fee
revenues.

Medical school expenditures increased by $0.4 million primarily due to increased faculty
and staff payroll.

Auxiliary Enterprises

Revenues increased $0.6 million primarily due to the following:

e $1.1 million increase in tuition for professional programs, distance learning fees,
and housing room rental charges
e  $0.7 million decrease in Computer Store sales



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

September 30, 2012

Expenditures increased by $0.3 million primarily due to the following:

$3.3 million for the purchase of the WMFE assets

$1.1 million increase in debt service for new housing bond

$2.1 million decrease in Computer Store resale supply purchases

$2.0 million decrease in funding for the Academic Village and Parking Garage
VII construction projects.

Sponsored Research

Revenues increased $1.2 million primarily due to an increase in private grants.
Expenses decrcased $4.1 million primarily due to the following:
e $2.6 million decrease due to a timing difference in the debt-service payment for
the Burnett School of Biomedical Sciences

¢ $1.4 million decrease in research contract and service agreements.

Student Financial Aid

Revenues increased $11.9 millien primarily due to the following:

e  $9.9 million net increase in student direct-lending loans
s $2.6 million increase in differential tuition,

Expenditures increased $10.6 million due to an increase in non-need-based student
awards, primarily unsubsidized Stafford loans.

Student Activities

Revenue for student activities includes the Activity and Service Fee charged to students
per credit hour and the revenue generated from the operation of the Student Union and
the Recreation and Weliness Center. Revenue and expenses remain relatively consistent
with the prior year.

Technelogy Fee

Revenues and expenses from the technology fee were consistent with the prior year.



6F9ETISLE S OFT'68€°901 § %S5 0¢ %9 €T 6LESOT'SPS T § SEPTLLESOE § SLE99L 1Ly §

L88°98Y'S 09€' 146'T %1 6T %89 000'000'<1 ££9°983 €66'L78'C s04 Agofeuyoa]
$89°88% L65°T91 %979 %8'tT 000°0ZV €51°001 0$L79T SUOISS3OUOTY
5£6°SSY'S VLLYOE Y%t Lt %80T 8E9°616°61 EIT°0F LY L3S Py L SBNIANDY USpmS
970795692 POT €SS %5 °9€ %tb'St T60°L£8°9T8 16£°619°981 €£H'897°761 PIV |BldURUL{ JUIpMIS
[81°10Z°1F (819°858) %1€T %L €2 0SLL1S°TS1 £r9'951°9¢ 6T0'867°SE yareasay pasosuods
6+ ELT 10T 0L IPSEL %¢t'8% %¥0C 98 101°TLL SPO'LIL'SE 05CTSY'8Y sespdiajuy Arerrxny
184°6L€°8 [P TLT'E %6°0Z %l Tl 0tS'TRI9t A% (307 ELETISL [00Y2S [EDIPAN
908°¢88°TRL § O0T6'1LVSL & %L 87 %L G GEO'LOT'FTY § TTICLELE  § IRSCLVFOLL [elaua0) 72 [eUOnEINPH

(1 Aqnr 3o s€) saanppuadx 123pnyg jo ¢ adg 193pnyg

adugreg punyg  ssag oM:?uM se o::uﬂvho 123png jo ¢, E::c_”.ona.m saamypuadxy snnary <10z o oISt
LUPEPSLE § 1T6'699°LIL § %L TE %6’ ¥T [IZ'68F'T251 § 006'P69°8LE $  1T809E06F §

LBV ETE9 609°69Z°¢ %l SE %L’S 000°SLO" LT ST9TE9 PET868°C 22 ASojouyoa L
6¥T°LE9 £IvTLE %t LT1 %L 6T 000'08¢ 615111 TE6°E8Y SUOISSIIUOD
T6T°05¢°6 LY TFT'Y %b'SE %L 91 $81°981°Z7C [+8°€0LE PICSPS'L SOIIALIDY JuapmI§
$69°990°8Z 1666569 %8LE %5'9¢ SOL1TL'6ES 678°09T°L61 078°00Z°0T PIV [erdueLl] jUapMI§
817°505'2T €E9'PLEY %9 €T %l 0T $06°L6SFSI1 £66'€L0TE 9798t 9¢ Yoeasy pasosuodg
0L6°639°1£1 £8F°8LLCL %I 8T %E 0T 666'€86'7L1 657°005°6E TH68LT 6F sesudiag Awrxny
TILSELTT 058°985°¢ %0°0T %S L1 LLO'BS1TH 789°LE8Y TESFTIF'S [0OY2S [BXIP3N
FOL0EL'SOL § 69F'00T'SL  $ %1 1€ %181 $ECO8C°LLS  $ TSG'ELSFOL  §  1TH08L6LL  § [ei2uasy 79 [euonRINPH

(1 &g jo se) sarmypuadx 1a3png Jo © juad 193pn
Aduefed punf g5y o::?mh_ SE u-.m%zhu 1spng .Wc LA o.:_:u_”:.mﬁm— saampuadxg Jnunsy £107 02X 109std

(1834 yo %,57) 7107 ‘0§ 1equandag yo se

110day] 1o8png sunerdd
BPLIO[] [BIIUI)) JO AJISIIATU()



%0001 %'l %51 %S EL %9'ET SSPLLESOE § LE6SSTS  § CAVTEES $ 890F09°897 $ LE6TSI98 §

%0001 - %S 6% % OF %00 ££9°988 - 086°LTS 109°8¢¢ 49

2% 001 - - 207001 - £51°001 - - 517001 -

%0°001 - %90 %99 %8'Tr SITorLy - 91L’ST FEYEFET £9L70LL'T

%0001 - - Yol 66 %0 16£S19°981 - - ¥RTLTI981 LOT'88Y

%0001 - Yot ¥ %8¥E %8 0% £9°951°9¢ - $96'T651 180°9¢8°61 L6S'LELTL

%0001 %9¢l %8'C %9°6% %0'€T SPOTT11°S¢ 686°08L°F EPI6ECl LLLFTOOT 6S1°990'8

%07001 - Y%t 1 %L'TT %6’ SL TERT6SY - IANE tet'866 ySOTEL'E

% 001 %E'0 %81 Yol 8C % 65 TTOCLE LG $ 8rov0s $ €9CLBLT $ PBO'STOLE § STTBSLLS §

[L2LAY INAIIY SISEYINJ mumﬂoﬁﬂm— sppuYdyg [E10], INALS 192 saseyaing —nu_ﬁ—.NU mumﬂuﬂxm spyausyg

192 1ende puE SaLIE[ES PUE SILIEIES
[€10 L JO JU2243 ] - saamrpuddxy junomwy - sainypuadxy

%0001 %S %¢E’1 Yo¥ PL %8 TL 006 F69°8LE  § SO00I6S  § P pEsY $§ TOEHCRLIST § 09L¥9198 §

207001 - %P 8¢ %9'8T %0°€1 YANAL - L9T°69¢ 8L6°081 08¢°Z8

%0001 - - %0001 %00 616111 - - POrITl 99

%0°001 - %90 % 6F %1°0¢ 178°€0L'E - 00L'ET rR6°¢Z8°1 LE17988']

%0001 - - %L 66 %0 6787097 L61 - - L36°8SL961 r8TI0s

%0001 - %l'§ %0°'8% %8'9F £66°ELDTE - CETLFY'L 80T €0 S1 £65°€TOSI

%0001 %991 99T %t 9 %P e 651°005°5E CO0016°¢ LETO16 900200 112°959°8

%0°001 - %ET %L1 %T08 T8Y°LERY - TEC601 LTELYS £08'088°¢

%0 001 - %ol %9 vr Y%l €S TCHELSPOL & - $ SSEPLLL $ 8ELCE9OF § 65L°€9I9C §

'] ARG saseyaang mumﬂuﬁ—nm spjauayg IL2 DA INALDS 1Q3J SISEYIINng _au_&au wOmﬁQQRm— Sua g

1930 1ende)) PUE SILIB|ES puE S3LIEES

€30 ] JO 1U3dA3 - s3Inpuadxy

{xeak 3o 9,57) TT0T “0f 419qura3dag jo se

110day samyrpuadxy sunexadQ
CPLIOL] [BIIU)) JO AJISIIATU()

junomy - saanypuadxy

29,1 Aopouyda]
SUDISSIIUOD)
SUIALDY JUIpNIS

PV [BloUBUL] W2pTUS
yaleasay parosuedg
sasudimug Areiixny
[00YOS [EIIPaN
[eIaUa0y 79 [EUOLEINPT

10T 4w oISty

994 Aofouyaa ],
SUOISSIOUO))
SAIANDY JUapnIS

PIV [BIOUBUL{ WRPMY
UsIeasoy palosuody
saspdisuyg Ay
[00UDS [EDTPAN
[elaUany 79 [RUONIEINDT

£10C 4024 [0IOSIH



“SINOY JPAID JUSPILS Ul PIPN[IUL JOU J1E SIUSPIUS [EHPIN

Al sndwey opuelg) - 35ealoy
TOS'ITS'L sndure) opue[lQ - 23100J 2Jenbs sso15y
1¥LE Susnoy paetyy
8¢ Suisnoy snduwre)) uasoy
LEL'S Suisnoy y9910) Sutpniowt Guisnoy sndwed-ug

%<0 (£0S°SVT'T)  $  L3TLYESPES ¥BETOLFFTS 110Z PUB "T1OT "0f dun[ - $)3sse HONBpUNO|
%9t (FSLO8C'Y)  § FEL899°CTIS 086'L30°1Z1% 1 10T pUe "Z10T "0€ dun[ - NIDUMOPUD UONRPUNO |
- %00 %1'¢6 %156 1107 PUB 10T 1[E.] - SUSpmIs 311s-Ul 322434
%381 £80°1 869°8< £8L768 1 10T PUR Z10Z 114 - WNOOpEay juspnly
VUBLIEA %y VUYL ZI-110¢ ¢I-710C
UOHDULIOJU] IDIONSDIS IDUHONIPPY

%¥'¥ 60L9€ 079°7r8 62C6L8 %L’0 859 6ZE'6L8 989°¢88
- - - - Fuudg
%9t 839°CC £ECPTY 12T LYY %t 0 099°C 122°Lv9 188619 1ed
%b'9 120°F1 L8OBIT 801°Z¢€T %9'1 869°¢ 801°TET S08°CET sung
SOUBLIEA 9 OUAIRIII(] 11-0102 ZI-110¢ IDUBLIBA % 0U2III] TI-1102 ¢1-2102 Ap2 [ 10l 0} pa4vdto)y ip3 ] 1LIN)

%l 1- (8.¥°6) 908°888 6TE6L8 Yt T- (FL8'1T) 095°L06 989°588
Bundg
%0T-  (EL6T1) 9617099 12T LYY %9'T- (oLl TTE'L99 188°6t9 1red
%51 {43 019°8TC 801°7€T %81~ {££T'%) 8EQ°OVT €08'sET Tawuing
JUBLIRA ¢, 20U ue[ ] [emoy DURLIEA 94 asuIayI(] uelg [enoy unyg .J371 01 paanduio) [pndy

TIOT T¥a X [BISIY £R0T 1B A [BIS1]

| SINOF] 3paL) apnis

UOIIRULIOJU] [ESTISNE)S

(4834 Jo 9,57) ZI07 ‘0§ Foquiandag o se
110ddy] J98png sunerddQ
BPLIOL,{ [eX)Ud)) JO AMNSIIATU()



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Budgets

Educational & General. The Educational & General budget includes expenditures for
instructional activities and related administrative support. This budget is funded by
general revenue, Educational Enhancement Funds, and student fees. E&G student fees
include tuition and out-of-state fees.

Auxiliary Enterprises. Auxiliary enterprises include those activities that are not
instructional in nature but support the operation of the university. The primary auxiliary
areas include Housing, Student Health Services, Parking Services, Computer Store,
Telecommunications, Continuing Education, Dining Services, and the Bookstore. The
auxiliaries must generate adequate revenue to cover expenditures and allow for future
renovations and building or equipment replacement, if applicable. Several of the
auxiliaries are partially or wholly funded by student fees, including Student Health
Services, Parking Services and Material and Supply Fees.

Sponsored Research. Sponsored research includes research activities that are funded by
federal, state, local, and private funds.

Student Financial Aid. The student financial aid budget largely represents scholarship
and loan funds that are received by the university and subsequently disbursed to students.
Large disbursements of these funds occur at the beginning of the fall and spring
semesters. The expenditures in this budget will, therefore, not coincide with the months
remaining in the year.

Student Activities. The student activities budget is funded by the Activity and Service
Fee paid by the students and includes expenditures for student government and student
clubs and organizations. This budget also includes all expenditures for the Student Union
and the Recreation and Wellness Center. Expenditures for these entities are funded by the
Activity and Service Fee and by revenue generated through functions in the facilities.

Concessions. The concessions budget is funded from vending machine revenue. These
funds are used for events and other expenditures that support the university.

Technology Fee. The technology fee was established in January 2009 as allowed by
Florida Statute 1009.24. The university began charging 5 percent of the tuition per credit
hour beginning in the fall term of the 2009-10 academic years. A committee and
guidelines for the allocation and use of the technology resources was established. The
revenue from this fee will be used to enhance instructional technology resources for
students and faculty.



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Expenditure Categories

Salaries and Benefits. Salaries and benefits include salary payments, along with
employer benefit costs, including FICA, health insurance, life insurance, disability
insurance, and pre-tax benefits. Benefits are approximately 28 percent of salaries for
permanent employees.

Expenses. Expenses include office supplies, repairs, maintenance costs, contract services,
and all other items not included as salaries, capital purchases, or debt service.

Capital Purchases. Capital purchases include personal property with a value of $5,000
or more and Library resources with a value of $250 or more, and an expected life of one
year or more. The threshold at which tangible personal property is capitalized was
increased on July 1, 2011, from $1,000 to $5,000 and Library resources from $25 to
$250.

Debt Service. Debt service includes principal and interest payments on bonds and other
loans within the university.



820°L0L°L 298'vF0'L §

% ¥l LIFELD & 6¥8'PES'YS 0DZEBPL'S %(B) (coL'ver)$ SBP'096°GE 0B£'Z80°G $
% 6% g0z'Ely  £8/'9€8 11562y % €E €09'ZZL Z6E'€.E 692'05¢
% v 592'002 TEQ'EIE'S  1BB'ELS'S %{0l) (602°009) 188'6E6'G  8ZL'EELE'S
% 8T 85L°L5 16’631 6¥9'0c2 %ico) (oge'sel)  00O'OCE 089't8
% 2l £T9'ebE LPL'O9Z0'E ¥OL'vIEE o{rl)  (886'¢L¥)  ZLEZ'0T0'E  YEZ'SDO'E
% 0 - 000°005 000'005 %0 - 000°052'L  000'0SZ°L
%(zl) (9L8'66L)% O000T99'LE +BP'ZOV'L %{¥) (Lob'es) ¢ s9'6vP'L$ biZ'0BS'L &

SAUBLIEA um-mv_._m lenjoy SJUBLIEA uwm_“.:m |enyoy

zZLoz £10Z

S-O4NI ‘IWHALI

Z10Z ‘0t Jequeydeg Buipuz Jeyenp ybnoayj
suonelad Jo Juswalelg

uonelodion spybiuy uspjos

sawled ediouud puonppe sopnaul.

siuawied 1sataiu1 pue 1edipuud 2101
*2DIAIDS 3937

suonelado [230) WO} 9SEAIOU] 19N

sasuadxe Bunesado eyot
sasuadxy

SSNUSASI [e30]
BUYO

slajsuel) 2Ny
s1ubu BuitueN
Bugess winiwald
SONUIAIY



LeL'sgl $ 965'z/1 ¢ siuswded isaio)ul pue [edioulid [e10]
ELTVWET BTy

%< € BYE ¥ ¢ zel'see’t ¢ LELovyL $ 0PE ¥9.'850 ¢ 896'9€6°'L ¢ TTL/65'C7 § suonelado |ejo] wol) asealdul 19N
%10 768’9l G5o'€8L'cl  LOL'Z9LElL %G8 8594601 086'186'2Y  ZZEVRe'LL sasuadxa [ejo)
%1 0L- (688'01) 98¢'/0) 5/Z'8LL %g'6- (£09'G2) Zr0'79T 5¥9'482 BYO
%S'€ T€L'29 00€'646'L 895'0L6'L %68l Y0S'98E 1§5'150'Z IP0€99') suoneiedo Hoddng
% El- (LZ£'095) 82092V 6L L28'Y %sez- (225'208) 0zZ'Ter'e TA IR T AA suonessdo podg
%0V 188 LPL £zL'18G'E Zre'eEr'e %86l L19'/2L 98€°099°¢ S//'2€6'C uoijesusdwod aakoldwg
%911 102'2L€ gor'¥ST'e 192'118°C %9TZ 899'608 184'685'E €LL'94L'T sdiysiejoyas

sasuadxg
%20 §6.'12 LEV'BLS'YL  TETL09'VL %62~ (#68'8EH) 8c6'0Z6'FL  ¥PO'T8Y'VL $SINUDASI [B)OL
%6'G 128 609'8€1 9z8'ovlL %Lt~ (BZE'S) £¥5'6Cl rLZ'vel BYIO
%L 0 (6£0'69) 60V Z60°0L  0/£'820°0L %L b= (828'6L1) LELLBZ'OL  BSLLLLOL $30.1n0s AjsIsAluN
%¥EL 742’9 Li6'9P £¥T'eS %261 GLL'GL S TAN 14 00S'vel suolNgUILOD
%6l She'Z8 $ 8rb'oeTy $ £61'8.€F $ wii- (Zoc'6ZE) ¢ S£e6'0Sk'Y ¢ LLS'LELY $ SUaAR AMBIYY

SanuUaAly

asueLeA 19bpng 1enioy DIUBLEA 19bpng |enloy
ZLoz £10T

Z10Z ‘0¢ 1aquaydag Buipug ssuend ybnoayyl
suoneladQ jo Juswalels

uopeldossy a132jYlv 40N

S$7OANI "INALI



- $ - % syuswied jsaiaiul pue jediound 1210

2AIBG 1997

% Gl ciP'or. $ ZIRUO0'S $ SIZTYLeS § % €¢ LoE'PEL'L $ LPSPPEF ¢ 806'8.09 § suonesado [e10) WOl ISeaLIU] }2N
% 8l 689'6Y 9£G6'64C STAALTAN % P51 06.L'G6L 0L0'L2L 0eg'zze suonelado [Iejal wody asealdul 19N
% 8¢ 82r'9E S/G'6Z) orlL'ee % 8F 219'L6 £6£'061 9..'86 sasuadxs Hunesado |ejo)
sasuadx3y

%€ 09z'clL LLL'60p LLE'2TP % € €2L'P0L cor'LLE 929’12y anuadAal |ejo)
SBNUIASY

suonesado [1e1ay

% Gl 9/8'6EL SPL'668'Y LZL'8E9'G % Ll 827088 §9.°2.0'S cr5'e56's  suolesado BuisnoH woly ISEBIDUL JON
% 8¢ 9rD'SeY Y FA-TVA) 1g2'08e'L % B¢ 8¥E'20L 1/8'662°L £75'Z60°1L sosuadxa Bunesado |ejoL

sesuadx3y
% ¥ LEG e SLy'¥L9'9 676'816'¢ % € DEF'ELL 9£9'//89 990°L50'2 SANUDAI [BI0L
% 96 8/6°12 0o0'ee B/6'VY %(Z} (189} 0oo'sE 6LELE J3UWi0
- - - - - - - - Bunped
% € 285'zeT 8LP'159'S 0/8'€/8'9 % £ vl 9£9'6£8'9 Ir2'S10'L s|ejuas Juawpedy

SONUIAIY

suoneladp BuisnoH

% BE (£98'2y) {698'0LL) {zzl'est) %(ZT) ¥6.'LS (882'097) (#6¥'20T) suonelado BUalE WO) 9SEIIIUI IBN
% Gl 20¥'€5¢ 8LG'LEeT ZL1'846'L % ZL LPZ'6EL ree'orLL ¥ 100 sasuadxa jejoL
% /S [SF4- A 59/'09 [k T w(sL)  (5pS'8) BES Bt ¥80'8S Bugees wniweud 10310
% 2 65Z'¥L BZZ'Z6. 898111 % 6 9e6'cL 2 AR 86E'6EL 1uane Joadiput pue Buneladg
% 0Z ¥Zz' L0t SEG'TIVY LOS'LLL'L % 9T 558'%.L 121582 99z'0LZ wane aiq

sasuadx3y
%(gL)  {BSZ'96E) 6¥9'022'2 0BE'¥Z8'L %(8) {csp'18) 90/'988 £67'608 anuaAal [BJOL
- - - - - - - - poddns Ausisaun
onler)  (6¥S'cl) 000'041 LSt'96 %lovl  (zzo'og) 062G/l 824566 Byo
%lze}  (LEG'HY) 000'L¥i 69796 % GG 090'9L £55'2€1 cl9'clT diysiosuods pue Buijess wniwaig
uisl) (8r1'8.2) $ 6¥9'B08'L $ OLFLEQL $ %irl) (g6P'ZL) $ cO¥'€iS  § LSy § psje|al Jusng

SINUBADY

suonesadp eualy
JIUBHEA 1abpng |enjoy aauelen 196png jenyay
FAN 174 £102

Z10Z ‘o€ Jequisydag Buipu3 Japeny ybnoay ]
suoneladQ jo uswalelsg
S-OJANI ‘WALl uonesodion uonesoAuod 42N




$22'5/9 § gLY'1£9 ¢ siuswded jsasau pue [ediound [ej0 L
221A9G 1920
%0°0 - ¢ (9258'0) ¢ (9zs'2) ¢ %00 - ¢ (926'2) ¢ (9g5'z) ¢ suonerodo [)o} WO 9SBAIIBP ION
%99 (S518'¥S) 000'GZ8 GL2'6/8 %80 B/B'G G90'v6. 990'88. sasuadxa |ejo L
%61  ¥.S'T 000'6E L 9Zr'ZEL %50~ (6+9) 66.'6E) i d A paje|ss iaeQ
%00 {22 000°6/9 ¥12'6/9 %L TTQ'L O¥Z'6£9 8L¥' LEY 1sa18U|
%8°08¢- (9L1'2S) 000°GL SLL'gs %0'g- (861')) 9Z0°Gl ¥ez'ol Bupeisdo
sasuadxg
%29 GLE'PS  ¥Ip'ZTR 687 1/8 %80~ (646'G) 62G'L6L 095'682 sanuanai [e1oL
%9  LOG'¥S  ¥.6'6LB GEG VL8 %60~ (9re'L) 8£0'68. £69°'18. ssojsuel) Ajsianun
%20l ¥$Z % 00S'C $ $5.'C $ %L¥Ss  19E'L % 00S'T ¢ 299'¢ ¢ Bunessdo
SONUIA3Y

SIUBLIEA 18Bpng |enioy aoueuep 12bpng |emoy

ZoT X4

S~O4ANI "INALI

Z10Z ‘o Jaquiaydag Buipug Jayend ybnoayl

suopesadQ Jo Justuslelg
uonesodion asueuld 49N



85971 § ogl'ol $ ZLIOE6 MU ZL/LIL
spuawAed jsalau pue |ediound jejo)
ARG Jq2]
- (zos'sod) ¢ - ¢ (cos'eos) § %0'G9L 186'€AZ $ (evL'8LL) $ 8€8'GLL $ suoneiado [e}0} WOl (asEAIIIP)asEAIIUl JIN
%06l €S6'CEL 7e0'PS8'c  LPL'LZLE %0 (0ZL'TL) 00.'656'C 0Z¥'T.6C sasuadxa |ejoL
%96l £0£' LS 01Z'65¥'c  LO6'LLB'Z %50~ (FL6'ZL) 008'864'C  ¥LLL18Z suoleiado pue ‘suchejal luwnje ‘Jusudojsasq
%G8y 0S9'L6L #88'v6€ PET'e0Z %L'0  ¥6l 006'09} 902'091 Hoddns Ajisieniun pue JlWapedy
sasuadxg
wtrle- (SSivb'L) $BO'PSR'E  BEQZLYT %01l 104'90¢ 165°182'C  852'880'¢ anuaaal |ejoL
%L 2Z- (901 #¥S) gS¥'196' L ZSELLYL %80 /9L'8 00L'B0V'E  Z98'8LL°L By
%¥Fs  CLL'PT op9'6irir BGL'SLY %ZS 2002 009'98¢ 26990V sjelsa |eay
%6'co- (Zov'lge) $ O6G'Err'L$ 8Z5'LZs S %g'LZ ZeP'ilZ $ LST'S8Z'LS 669795+ ¢ sbuluesuswissaul pue ‘s9s) 'syib pejouisaiun
SINUIAIY

IJJUBLIRA uwm_u:m [enjoy adueLIep u_.wm_u:m renyoy

LLoZ 41174

S-O4NI -IN3LI

Z10Z ‘0¢ Joquaydag Buipuz Jeyend ybnoayy
suonesadg jo juswajels

uonepunod 49



%GZel ¢5L'Z. $ 0S¥'PS  § Z09'9CL § %0'9¢- (60T'0L) ¢ 9026 $ 1668C suonelado woly asealoul 19N

%rge- (€/8'LLF) 0S8'Z.0'L  E€TLP8YL %L’z 2TOB'ST e e’ L L6L'80T'L sasuadxs Bunesado |ejo)

sasuadxgy
%6cr STOP8F  00S/ZL'L STELLYL %gz- {LL1'98)  006'€/T'L  88L/ETL SaNUaAal [ejo
%L¥8  SPO'LY 0og'ay 5¥8'68 %0'L  L98'% 051'69 LL0'YL BYo
%L Ly 086'2rr$ 005'8/0°L$ 08¥LZSL S oube- (8/6'0V) $ 0GLPOZ'L $ LZZEIL'L$  OI@ 'SUOHNGUIUOD ‘SJoesjuoD ‘seieloy

SONUIADY

asueleA 1e6png |enjoy aoueleA ybpng femoy
ZLoz €102

Z10Z ‘0¢ Jaquiaydag Buipu3 Jayenp ybnoayl
suolesadQ jo Jusawalels
uoljepuno4 yaleasdy 49N

S-OANI ‘AHALI



	GKC Q1.pdf
	BOT format




